F-42-19

NIFS ID:CLPK18000003 Department: Parks
Capital:
SERVICE: Summer concerts

Contract ID #:.CQPK.16000039 NIFS Entry Date: 02-APR-18 Term: from 30-APR-16 to 30-NOV-19

Amendment 1) Mandated Program: N
2) Comptroller Approval Form
Time Extension: Attached:
Addl Funds: 3) CSEA Apmt. § 32 Compliance
. N
Attached:
Blanket Resolution; 4) Vendor Ownership & Mgmt, v
RES# Disclosure Attached:
5) Insurance Required Y
Vendor Info: Department:

Contact Name: Eileen Krieb

Name: LAR Enterprises, Inc. Vendor 1D#: $EH0E
Address: {i

Contact Person: Robert

Address: Administration Bldg,

Albanese Iy
Eisenhower Park E
Phone: n
' East Meadow, NY 11554
Phone: 516-572-0272 b
Routing Slip o
Department NIFS Entry: X 02-APR-18 -- PABUFFOLINO
Department NIFS Approval: X 02-APR-18 -- LBARKER
DPW Capital Fund Approved:
OoMB NIFA Approval: X 25-APR-18 -- APERSICH
OMB NIFS Approval: X 02-APR-18 -- JDEVITO1
County Atty. Insurance Verification: X 03-APR-18 -- AAMATO
County Atty. Approval to Form: X 03-APR-18 - DMCDERMOTT
Dep. CE Approval; X 07-MAY-18 - BSCHNEIDER




Leg. Affairs Approval/Review: X 01-MAY-18 -- MREYNOLDS

Legislature Approval:

Comptroller NIFS Approval.

NIFA NIFA Approval:

Contract Summary

Purpose: To retain, produce and manage the performances of several Performers at Lakeside Theatre, Grant Park and Christopher

Morley Park as described in Amendment 2.

Method of Procurement: Submitted proposal to RFP PK0307-1605 issued April 7, 2016, Original contract CQPK16000039,
Amendment 1-CLPK 17000005

Procurement History: The concerts presented at Lakeside Theatre has been providing quality programming to the general NC public

each summer since the late 1960s. The concerts presented in South Shore Parks began in 2013 and is immensely successful, attracting

large audiences.

Description of General Provisions: To retain, produce and manage the performances of several Performers at Lakeside Theatre,

Grant Park and Christopher Morley Park as described in Amendiment 2.

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: None- Hotel/Motel Tax Grant Program $27,300.00

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement: n/a

Recommendation: (approve as submitted)

Advisement Information

BUDGET CODES FUNDING INDEX/OBJECT
Fund: GRT SOURCE AMOUNT LINE CODE AMOUNT
Control: PK Revenue 1 PKGENT800DES00 | $27,300.00
Resp: GEN1800 Contract: §0.00
Object: DE500 County $0.00 $ 0.00
Transaction; 109 Federal $ 0.00
Project #: Stale $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Detail: Capital 5 0.00 $0.00

Other § 27,300,00 : $0.00

RENEWAL TOTAL | § 27,300.00 TOTAL | ¢ 97 300.00
%

Increasc

%
Decrease




N | F A Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

1. Vendor: LAR Enterprises, Inc.
2. Dollar amount requiring NIFA approval: $27300

Amount to be encumbered:  $27300

This is a Amendment

If new contract - $ amount should be full amount of contract

If advisement — NIFA only needs to review if it is increasing funds above the amount previously approved by NIFA
If amendment - § amount should be full amount of amendment only

3. Contract Term: 4/30/16-11/30/19
Has work or services on this contract commenced? N

—

If yes, please explain:

4, Funding Source:

General Fund (GEN) Grant Fund (GRT)
Capital Improvement Fund (CAP) Federal % 0
X Other State % 0
County % 0
Is the cash available far the full amount of the contract? Y
H not, will it require a future borrowing? N
Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing? N/A
Has NIFA approved the borrowing for this contract? N/A

5. Provide a brief description (4 to 5 sentences) of the item for which this approval is requested:

;o retgin. pronuce and manage the performances of several Performers at Lakeside Theatre, Grant Park and Christopher Moriey Park as described in
meandment 2.

6. Has the item requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:

Nassau County Attorney as to form Y

Nassau County Committee and/or Legislature

Date of approval(s) and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

7. ldentify all contracts (with dollar amounts) with this or an affiliated party within the prior 12 months:

FEeD T
CLPK17000005 30-APR-16

17,545.00




AUTHORIZATION
To the best of my knowledge, | hereby certify that the information contained in this Contract Approv
al Request Form and any additional information submitted in connection with this request is true an
d accurate and that all expenditures that wilt be made in reliance on this authorization are in confor
mance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County Multi-

Year Financial Plan. | understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official deliberation
8.

APERSICH 25-APR-18
Authenticated User Date

COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE
To the best of my knowledge, | hereby certify that the information listed is true and accurate and is
in conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau Cou
nty Multi-Year Financial Plan.

Regarding funding, please check the correct responss;

_ | certify that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract.

If this is a capital project:
[ certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA.
Budget is available and funds have been encumbered but the project requires NIFA bonding authorization

Authenticated User Date

NIFA

Amount being approved by NIFA; _

Payment is not guaranteed for any work commenced prior to this approval.

Authenticated User Date

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County's own routing slip, current NIFS pri
ntouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature communication docu
ments and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the item requested herein.

NIFA Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before being su
bmitted to NIFA for review.

NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.



RULES RESOLUTION NO. —2018

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE
TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT A PERSONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON
BEHALF OF THE NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS,
RECREATION AND MUSEUMS AND LAR ENTERPRISES, INC.,

WHEREAS, the County has negotiated an amendment to a personal
services agreement with LAR Enterprises, Inc. to provide the services for a
series of musical performances at Lakeside Theatre and Grant Park, a copy

of which is on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County
Legislature authorize the County Executive to execute the said amended

agreement with LAR Enterprises, Inc.



bl | —

Jack Schnivinan
Comptroller

Reloct

o=t

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER.
240 O1d Country Road
Mineola, New York 11501

COMPTROLLER APPROVAL FORM FOR PERSONAL,
PROFESSIONAL OR HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTS

Attach this form along with oll personal, professional ov Fuman services contracts, contract renewals, extensions
and amendmerts, :

-~ CONTRACTOR NAME: LAR Enterprises, Inc.
126 Jean Road, West Islip, NY 11795

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS:

FEDERAL TAX ID #: 11334454

2

Instructions: Please check the appropriate box (“&”) after one of the following
roman numerals, and provide all the requested information.

I. O The contract was awarded to the lowest, responsible bidder after advertisement

for sealed bids. The contract was awarded afier a request for sealed bids was published

in ‘ [newspaper] on

[date]. The sealed bids were publicly opened on [date]. [#] of
. sealed bids were received and opened.

II. O The contractor was selected pursnant to a Request for Proposals.
The Contract was entered into after a writlen request for proposals was issued on
[dats]. Potential proposers were made aware of the availability of the RFP by

advertisement in [newspaper], posting on industry websites, via
email to interested parties and by publication on the County procurement website. Proposals were due
OB [date]. [state #] proposals were received and evalvated. The

evaluation commitiee consisted of:

(list # of persons on
committee and their respective departments). The proposals were scored and ranked. As a result of the
scoring and ranking, the highest-ranking proposer was selected. :




IIL. 4 This is a renewal, extension or amendment of an existing contract.

The contract was originally executed by Nassau County on May 19, 2017 [date]. Thisis a
renewal or extension pursuant to the contract, or an amendment within the scope of the contract or RFP
(copies of the relevant pages are attached). The original contract was entered into
after Juiy 8, 2018, .

IV. OO Pursunant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993, as amended, at least three
proposals were solicited and received. The attached memorandum from the
department head describes the proposals received, along with the cost of each
proposal.

Bl A. The contract has been awarded to the proposer offering the lowest cost proposal; OR:

O B. The attached memorandum contains a detailed explanation as to the reason(s) why the
contract was awarded to other than the lowest-cost proposer. The attachment includes a specific
delineation of the wmique skills and experience, the specific reasons why a proposal is deemed
superior, and/or why the proposer has been judged to be able to perform more quickly then other
Proposers.

V. O Pursnant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993 as amended, the attached
memorandum from the department head explains why the department did not
obtain a1 least three proposals.

[l A. There are only one or two providers of the services sought or less than three providers
submitted proposals. The memorandum describes how the contractor was determined to be the
sole source provider of the personal service needed or explains why only two proposals could be
obtained. If two proposals were obtained, the memorandum explains that the contrect was
awarded to the lowest cost proposer, or why the selected proposer offered the higher guality
‘proposal, the proposer’s unique and special experience, skill, or expertise, or its availability to
perform in the most immediate and timely manner.

[} B. The memorandum explains that the confractor’s selection was dictated by the terms of a
federal or New York State grant, by legislation or by a court order. (Copies of the relevant
documents are attached).

O C. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 104, the department is purchasing the services
required  through a New York State Office of General Services contract
no. , and the attached memorandum explains how the purchase is
within the scope of the terms of that contract.

[



[ D. Pursuant to Genersl Municipal Law Section 119-o0, the department is purchasing the services
required through an inter-municipal agreement.

VI, 10 This is a human services confract with a not-for-profit agency for which a
competitive process has not been initiated. Attached is a memorandum that explains the reasons
for entering into this contract without conducting a competitive process, and details when the department
intends to initiate a competitive process for the future award of these services. For any such contract, where
the vendor has previously provided services to the county, attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of
the vendor’s performance. If the contractor has not received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must
explain why the contractor should nevertheless be permitted to contract with the county.

In certain limited circumstances, conducting a competitive process and/or completing performance
gvaluations may not be possible becanse of the nature of the human services program, or because of a

-compelling need to continue services through the same provider. In those circumstances, aftach an

explanation of why a competitive process and/or performance evaluation is inapplicable.

VIL O This is 2 public works contract for the provision of architectural, engineering
or surveying services. The attached memorandum provides details of the departruent’s compliance
with Board of Supervisors’ Resolution No, 928 of 1993, including its receipt and evaluation of amnual
Statements of Qualifications & Performance Data, and its negotiations with the most highly qualified
firms.

Instructions with respect to Sections VIIL, IX and X: All Departments must check the box for VIIL
Then, check the box for either IX or X, as applicable.

VL & Participation of Minority Group Members and Women in Nassau County
Contracts. The selected contractor has agreed that it has an obligation to utilize best efforts to hire
MWBE sub-contractors. Proof of the contractual utilization of best efforts as outlined in Exhibit “EE”
may be requested at any time, from time to time, by the Comptroller’s Office prior fo the approval of
claim vouchers.

IX O Department MWBE responsibilities. To ensure compliance with MWBE tequirements
as outlined in Exhibit “EE”, Depariment wili require vendor to submit list of sub-contractor
requirements prior to submission of the first claim voucher, for services under this contract being
submitted to the Comptroller.

' X. @ Vendor will net reguire any sub-contractors.

In addition, if this is o contract with an individual or with an entity that has only one or two emplopees: B a review of the
criteria set forth by the Internal Revenue Service, Revenuve Ruling No. 87-41, 1987-1 CB. 296, attached as Appendix A to the
Compiroller’s Memorandum, dated February 13, 2004, eonceming independent contractors and employees indicates that the

contractor would not be considered an employee for federal tax purposes. ]
[ fetue s

Department Head Signature

Gh 10

Date

NOTE: Any information requesied above, or in the exhibit below, may be included in the county’s “staff suntmary” form
in liex of a separate memorandunL
Compt. form Pers./Prof. Services Contracts: Rev. 01/1§ 3



COUNTY OF NASSAU
POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corpotate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions
pursuant to the New York State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and
ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning April 1, 201 8, the period beginning two
years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure, to the
campaign committees of any of the following Nagsau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County
Executive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?

I yes, to what campaigh committee?
!
Mot

2. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or
Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and wnderstood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaien committees
identified above were made freely and without duress, threat or gny promise of a sovernmental
benefit or in exchange for any benefit or remuneration.

/ Vendor: ‘Z/QTZ EMTEN e, 068 | T
Dated: j /’/2’ yl /5{)/ é/ Signed; /%f %W
Print Name: t@ﬁ‘ﬁ_ﬁ [/5,#10-/5 “

. Joamne Baldeo
Notary Public Staté of New York
Qualified in Suffolk County

NO. 81BAG270403 ,
Commission Expires [ 0/}5/20

Rev. 3-2016
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FRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIR

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold & ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typawritten or
printad in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) 85 necessary and attach them to the questionnairs,

: =) RE TO
M PLETE O N T VEAN TEAT YOUR ,B;LQ,QR PROPOSAL
WILL. BE RE E TE ON IVE AND | NOT BE CON EDFOR
AWARD
1. Principal Name% @‘m A-LB e
Date of bisth

Mome addred

City/state/zipl
Businees add
City/etate/zip
Telephone B 1o~ 369 - 11877 prz. 631 S57-350%
Other present address(es)
City/state/zip
Telephone
List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President 5/ _[___fﬁ'” Treasurar f
Chairman of Boart |4 Shareholder I
Chisf Exec. Officer / / Secretary f /
Chief Financial Officer 1 Partner {1
Vice President / / / /
(Other)

3. Do you hate an aquity interest in the business submitting the questigrinaire?

YES i/ NO.... [ Yes, provide details. 577, ~5 0™

4. Arethere any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or leage or any
other type of contribution made in whole ar'in pa ween you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES ____ NO ¥ If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or n

for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO & ;
If Yes, provide details,

Rev. 3-2016

1/




8. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization Jisted in
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES &7 NO £7

If Yes, provide details. Wy{ SAL CounTy 1oie

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnairs.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section § in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into coniracis with that
agency? /
YES NO If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cauge on any contract, andfor had any
contracis cancelled for cause? YES NO ¥ If Yes, provide details for each
such instance.

c. Been denied the award of a confract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including;but not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES ___
NO ¥ If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

d-—Been-suspended-by-any government-agency-from-entering into any contract with it:
and/or is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise g stch
business’s ability fo bid or propose on confract? YES ___ NO 7 If Yes, provide
details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or arganizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruptcy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankrupicy procesdings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago andfor is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated? If Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response fo all
guestions checked "YES". if you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.}

a) Isthere any felony charge pending against you? YES ___ NO __;f( if Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

b) Is there any misdemeanocr charge pending against you? YES NO JZI if
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

¢) Isthere any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO _f/_/ If
Yes, provide details for each such chargs.

d) Inthe past 10 years, have you been convicted, after rial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or'the underlying facts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES ___ NO If Yes, provide
details for each such conviction. '

Rev. 3-2016



9.

10.

e) Inthe past 6 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a

misdemeanor?
YES __ NO _® If Yes, provide details for sach such conviction.

f) Inthe past § years, have you been foupd in viclation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NQ L~ [If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence.

In addition to the information provided in response fo the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities petformed at,
for, or on behaif of the submitting business eptity and/or an affillated business listed in

response to Question 5?7 YES __ NO i/ If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.
In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization

listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of inyestigation by any government agency,
including but net limited to federal, state, an(cyfaé\{ regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES _____ NO ¥ If Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.

14

12.

~Inihe-past-5 years,-have you-or this-business;-er-any-ether-affiliated-business-listed-in

response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or admjeistrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES NO V7 If Yes;
provide details for each such instance,

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any reguired tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other a;,s ssed charges, including but not imited
to water and sewer charges? YES ____ If Yes, provide details for each such
year.

Rev. 3-2016



CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE

FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.
L, ,;2*2359&'7%5%&"’ , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all

the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that [ supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questlonnalre and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true o the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business

entity.

Sworn to before me this@%ay of M 7. QA 20 _Lﬂcv

\}}FZ /éj/l L{iﬁé) Joanne Baido
W Notary Public State of New York

(/dary Public Qualified in Suffolk County .
NO. 01BA6270403 .
Commission Expires {g) (2 2‘(_'02‘&

LAR BTt panss, T

Name of submitting business

%ﬁ &l ALl e

Tltle

02 1929/ 1 Q018"

Date

Rev. 3-2016
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PRINCIPAL QUE NNAIRE FORM

Alt questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individualis who
hold a ten percent (10%) or graater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any guestion, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO
SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YQUR BID OR PROPOSAL

WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND 1T WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR

AWARD
LA FLBANE S

1. Principal Name
Date of birth |8
Home addreall
City/state/zip
Business addy B I 7
City/statefzip | -

Telephone é? Ei’/ "C]D 7;‘2 =) 5 "7! 7 f)"?’" é/;_f / -5 cf\ 7 ._3 .‘S——‘é’hjw
Other present address(es)
City/state/zip
Telephone
List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President / / Treasurer ! {
Chairmian of Board / / Shareholder / /
Chief Exec. Officer { / Secretary / !

Chief Financial Officer / ‘. / Pariner / [
Vice President ‘-_'5’*/ /o f‘} f ! /
(Other) '

YES VW  NO___  If Yas, provide details. 6‘ %% - 2075

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other fype of contribution made in whole or in part batween you and the business
submitting the guestionnaire? YES ___ NO " If Yes, provide details.

3. Do yeu psive an equily intereet in the business submitting the QUEW?

8. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officar of any businass ar not-
far-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES e NO
If Yos, provide details.

Rev. 3-2016
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6. Has any governmantal entity awarded any contracis to & business or organization listed in
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner o officer? YES NG

If Yo, provide detalls. 179 5@ (L COUNTY 2574

NOTE: An affirmative answer Is raquired. below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, ot a8 a result of any action taken by 8 gavernment agency.

Provide a detalled response to all questions checked "YES", I you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach & to the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or eny affiliated businesses or not-forprofit
organizations listed in Section & I which you have been a principal owner or officer:

& Been debarred by any governmert agency from entering into contracts with that
agency? /
YES NO if Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default andfor fermina’cad for cause an any contract, andfor had any
contracts cancelled for cause? YES NO k=7 If Yes, provide details for each
such instance,

¢ Been denied the award of & comract and/or the opportunity to bid on & contract,
including, but not limited to, falture to mest pre-qualification standards? YES
NO # Yes, provide details for each such inatance,

d. Been suspended by arny government agency from entering into any contract with it
and/or Is any action pending that could formatly debar or otharwiss affect such
business's ability to bid or proposs on contracl? YES — NO ¥ If Yas, provide
details for eash such instance.

8. Have any of the businasses or arganizations llsted in rasponss t0 Question & filed 5
bankruptey petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during
the past 7 years, andfor for any portion of the Jast 7 year perind, been in a state of
bankruptey as a resuit of bankruptey pracaedings initiated more than 7 years ago andfor is
any such business now the subjact of any pending bankrupigy praceedings, whenever
infliated? If Yes', provide detalle for each such Instance. {(Provide a detalled responsa to all
questions checked "YES", If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnairs.)

&) ls thare any felony charga pending against you? YES __ NO m\{ f Yes, provide
cetalls for each suech charge,

b) 1sthere any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO __,\( i
Yes, provide details for cach such charge.

) ls there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO __L{ if
Yes, provide detalls for eash such charge,

d) inthe past 10 years, have you bean convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates fo truthfulnass ar the underlying facis
of which related to the conduol of business? YES __ NO o If Yes, provide
datalls for each such conviction,

Rev. 3-2016
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9.

&) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
Mmigdemeanor?

YES __ NO _/ I Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in viclation of any administrative or

statutory charges? YES NG 527 it Yes, provide detalls for each such
QCOLITENGE, :

In addition to the information provided in resporise to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you hean the subject of a criminal investigation andfor a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, stste or jocal prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subfect of an investigation where such investigation was refated to activities performed =i,
for, ar on behalf of the submitting business enfity andior an affiliated business listed in

response to Question 57 YES NO w7 if Yes, provide details for each such
investigation,

10. |n addition to the information provided, In the past & years has any business or organization

11

listed in response to Question 5, been the subjed of & criminal investigation and/or a civl
anti-trust investigation and/ar any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but net fimited to faderal, state, and Iocal regulatory agencies while you wera &

principal owner or officer? YES NO If Yes, provide detsils for each such
investigation.

Inthe past 6 years, have you of this business, or arty other affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as & result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respact to any professional license held? YES ___ NO V" If Yes:
provide details for each such instance.

12. Far the past 5 tax years, have you falled to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any

applicable faderal, state of local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited

to water and sewer charges? YES NO w7 If Yas, provide details for ench such
year,

Rev. 3-2016

" PAGE.

Ve
0o



Mar.29.2018 D03:01 PN

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY PALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE (N
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONMAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT 'TO THE PRESENT
BIP OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES,

] g Lt & / i’me-ﬂd’aﬁ'&ﬂ, being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand al
the itemns oontainad In the f Ing pages of this quastionnaicd and the following pages of
sttachments; thut | supplied full and complete answers to each Htern therein tothe best of my
knowledge, information and beliel; thai | will nefify the County in wiiting of any change in
clraumstances ocauring after the submibssion of this questionnaire and before th exscution o
the contract; and that all information supplied by me s frue to the bast of my knowletns,
informetion and bellef. t undsrstand thet the Gounty witl rely on fhe informalion suppiled in thig
questionnairs s additional inducament to anter into & conteact with the submitling businese
antity.

Swi to before me thia}ﬂmy o Mawh 4§

P P y
\1;€‘M* 5 ';{fﬁ(‘; " Kotary Fulfl?: Qmi?mw York

Notary @6&& Gualified in Seffoli County

NO. 01BASIIG3 / /.
Commissios Expim_/,.@éa

LAK P dorprises Tt i,

Name of gubimifting husiness
a .- X 7 ‘s"

Print name P
Sighatire ,
Vice /) e s and:
Tifle

2 .29, /8
Date

Rav, 32016

PAGE. 4{ e




Businass History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the Gounty, taking
into consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services
required by the County, offers the best value fo the County and who wili best promote the public interest.

in addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complets and submit thie guestionnaire.

“The questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an authorized

representative of the firm, corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions reguire a response, even Iif response is “none” or “not-applicable.” No
blanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).

~ Date: Z/ﬂy zels

1) Proposer's Legal Name: ! Q‘@_ fSNTWﬂz%ﬁ‘;, oA

2) Address of Place of Business:

List all other business addresses used within last five years: f\f if A

3) Malling Address (i different);

Phone:

Does the business own or rent its facliities?_OWJ b

4) Dun and Bradstreet number:

==

6) The proposer is a {check one): Sole Propristorship Partnership
Other (Describe)

7) Does this businegs share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?
Yes____ No If Yes, please provide detalls: /

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses? Yes __ No jr_/‘if Yes, please provide
detalls: ,




9) Does this business have ong/or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlied by, any other
business? Yes ___ No & [f Yes, provide dstails,

10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelied or forje/i’ned, or a contract with Nassau County
or any other government entity terminated? Yes ___ No _L7 If Yes, state the name of bonding
agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture: or details
regarding the termination (if a confract).

11) Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt? Yes ___ No {/ If Yes,
state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets '

12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers andfor any affiliated
business, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any
federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any
owner and/for officer of any affiliated business been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a
civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, staie or local prosecuting or investigative agency, where
such investigation was related to activities petformed at, for, or on behalf of an affiliated business.
Yes ___ No If Yes, provide detalls for each such investigation.

13) In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers andfor any affiliated
business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including hut not limited to
federal, state and local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past § years, has any owner and/or officer
of an affiliated business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including
hut not limited to federal, state and focal reguiatory agendies, for matters perta'yiag to that

individual’'s position at or relationship to an affiliated business. Yes ___ No _{7 If Yes, provide

details for each such investigation.

14} Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had,
either before or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the charges
pertained to events that allsgedly occurred during the time of employment by the submitting
business, and allegedly related fo the conduct oiﬁa}business:

a) Any felony charge pending? Nol” Yes _  If Yes, provide details for each such
charge.
b) Any misdemeanor charge pending? No [ Yes I Yes, provide details for each

such charge.

¢) Inthe past 10 years, you been convicted,/aﬁer trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any
other crime, an element of which relates to ffuthfulness or the underlying facts of which
related to the conduct of business? No ¥ Yes __  If Yes, provide details for sach
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-

stich conviction

s

d) Inther past 5 years, been convicied, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
No L Yes__ If Yes, provide details for each such conviction,

e) Inthe past 5 years, been fourid in violation of any administrative, statutory, or
regulatory provisions? No Yes ____  If Yes, provide details for each such
oceurrence.

15) In the past (5} years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated
business had any sanction imposed as a reguli of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect
to any professional licanse held? No Yes __; K Yes, provide details for each such

instance.

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax retumns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or logal taxes or other assesssd charges, including but not limited to water
and sewer charges? No Yes ___  If Yes, provide details for each such year. Provide a
detailed response to all questions checked YES'. I you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

Provide a detailed response fo all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

17) Conflict of Interest:
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined beiow. NOTE: If no confiicts exist,

piease expressly state “No conflict exists.”

() Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may
create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of
Nassau County. MO Con FlLie7s exXi8T

(iiy Any family relationship that any employes of your firm has with any County public
servant that may create a confiict of interest or the appearance /gf a conflict of interest in
acting on behalf of Nassau County. MO CoiiflicTsS ELsT

(i) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a confiict of interest or the
appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County, __ /

Mo Cond FLieTS £ §T




b}  Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, fo assure the County that
a conflict of inferest would not exist for your firm in the future.

s T HE EVOT B Conitls o T pariSey Tite dc’tuﬂ'\! v bl BE
ADTEED T maksg A DoToneimsiion

A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer’s professional qualifications, demonstrating
extensive experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the resulis of these
experiences, must be identified.

Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:
)  Date of formation; /%eY/ |GG ¢

i)  Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company,
including shareholders, members, general or limited partner; fofpnr + Lot ptBaorr

ify Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company, ReBent Fgs 1 D=7
iv) State of incorporation (if applicable);  figwm Yot ¥ porutd P

v}  The number of employees in the firm; 2~

vi)  Annual revenue of firm; 7 XD, 00 0

vii)  Summary of relevant accomplishments At ac ¥ty

viii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

B. Indicate number of years in business. 7¢

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer‘s
capacity and reliability to perform these services,

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer has

provided similar services or who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer's capability to perform this
work,

Company Couwnl é!‘-"i:ﬁ f Meatie
Contact Person_t. 22y S pelow 2

1

Address
CitylSiate_

Telephone e
Fax# /Ur/ #

E-Mail Address?




'

Company QTFFT € THeEs jRY éﬁ{fb pd (JDQ

Address e R

City/State H

Teiephonew

Cnmpany—T'H"‘é l(ﬁg wiC kT [HefTRE

Contact Person :T(*{D i1+ Hﬁ@,@'gr

Address

™ BN aD, L et G

City/State

Telephone

Fax#

E-Mail Address |
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY
NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION,
MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

1, fzﬂﬁﬁw’fﬂ’ LS , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all the
items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that
[ supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and
belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the
submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of the contract; and that all information
supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. | understand that the County
will rely on the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement 1o enter into a contract

with the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me thisM day of M (EF GA 20;6?
&ﬂm ,é /(im

Notary Public Qualiﬁed in Suffollt County
NO. 01BAG27040 i
Commission Expires /%)// /j/ i

Name of submitting business: L/%Z KM LA S ES , Fril

By: %ﬁgﬂﬁ/tﬁ// /E'W% &
’/ Z- ?”?ﬁ P
ignature
Title
0% ;29 4 2ol

Date
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Response to the Nassau County Department of Parks, Recreation and Museums
RFP for
Theatrical Productions and Related Services
PK0307-1605
D-1 Only

We have provided production services at several large venues including at The MCU basebal
stadium in Brookiyn, NY, with staging, lighting, sound and all back-line equipment. For the
past several years we have been fortunate to produce various concerts in public parks such as
tisenhower, Grant, Wantagh. In addition, we have produced DVD video presentations,
ineluding interviews with our show’s entertainers.

Our two day national event featuring 35 original Doo Wop groups from around the country is
the largest live assemblage of Doo-wop groups at any show. Additionally, we produce over 40
concerts annually both locally and around the country. in past years we worked with St.
patar’s College in Jersey City, NJ and converted a church into a Performing Arts Center.

We provided a stage, lighting, curtains, sound and back-line. At Monticello, NY we produced
outdoor shows building a stage and providing all lighting and necessary back-line.

This and more information can be viewed at our wabsite WWW.LARENTR.COM

Please be advised that the only two people who are authorized to discuss and/or negotiate
the terms of this preposal are myself and Laura Albanese, Vice President and Principal
Owner. The proposal as stated in the attachments shall remain In effect for a period not to

exceed 180 days from the proposal date.

We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal and welcome an opportunity to
discuss any aspect of this proposal with you.

Sincerely,

Robert Albanese, President
LAR Enterprises, inc.

Laura Alhanese, Vic President
LAR Enterprises, Inc.

{2}
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR’S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: W Mm!?ﬁ:eg €5 / Tat.

Addres: R

City, State and Zip Cod <Y S
2. Entity’s Vendor Identification Numberzw

3. Type of Business: Public Corp Partnership Joint Venture

Ttd. Lisbility Co___ Closely Held Corp_ D Ce e Other (specify)

4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of
Directors or comparable body, all partners and limited partners, afl corporate officers, all parties
of Joint Ventures, and all members and officers of limited lisbility companies (attach additional

sheets if necessary):
1ponT f UBawcd &

'[__ PUIL B ;'Q L oS

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the
shareholder is not an individual, list the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly
held Corporation, include a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing this section.

lo yont fribevete

fLoiuRd ) Brerede
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6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line

1. above (if none, enter “None™). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or
subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall
be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participaie
in the performance of the confract.

o ar

7. List all lobbyists whose services were ntilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid,

bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter “None.” The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or
orgapization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a matter
before ~ Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or
committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Commitiee and
Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals,
development or irnprovement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. The
term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the
County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

(2) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

Mo rre
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(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete
description of lobbying activities.

Now&

(¢) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g.,
Nasgsau County, New York State):

NoE

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant,
contractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Confracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

Dated: 5/ 24 / ‘ 2" Signed%%’ ﬁ/ﬁw

Print Name: 0657 BB aoies &
Title: Vz/? Aty

Aaedy

. Joanne Baido
Notary Public State of New York
Qualified in Suffolk County

NO. 01BAG6270403 ,—'
Commission Expires o/ < A4
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt fo influence: any determination made by the

Nassau County Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the infroduction, passagg,
defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any determination by the County
Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether
or not such legisiation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement
of goods, services or construction, inchuding the preparation of contract specifications, mcluding
by pot limited to the preparation of tequests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of a contract or with tespect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant,
loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or commitiees, including but not limited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Comrnission, with respect to the zoning, use,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, Or ary agencies,
boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or confracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the
acquisition or disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license
ot permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise,
concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate
making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission;
any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any
determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to
support or appose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination
made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally troduced and whether or not such
rule or reguiation has been formally proposed.



AMENDMENT 2 TO THE CONTRACT ¥OR SERVICES

THIS AMENDED AGREEMENT, made as of the date this agreement is last
executed by the County (together with the schedules, appendices, attachments and
exhibits, if any, this “Agreement”), between Nassau County, 2 municipal corporation
having its principal office at 1550 Franktin Avenue, Mineola, New York 11501 (the
“County™), acting on behalf of the County Department of Parks, Recreation &
Museums, having its principal office at Administration Building, Eisenhower Park, Bast

Meadow, NY 11554 (the “Department™), and LAR Enterprises, Inc., IR

SR RN (ihc “Promoter” or “Contractor™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County has received funding from the State of New York pursuait
to State Tax Law §1202-q and appropriated said funds to the Department in accordance
with said law in order to improve and advance the marketability of cultural and historic
attractions located in the County; and

WHERFEAS, the Department requires promotional services, including obtaining
musical and other performers, for events hosted by the Depariment; and

WHEREAS, in order to obtain said services, the Department issued Request for
Proposals (“RFP”) #0307-1603, issued on April 7, 2016; and

WEHEREAS, the RFP provides for an initial three (3) year term w1t11 an option to
renew for an additional two (2) one (1) year periods; and

WHEREAS, the Original Agreement (the “Agreement™) was for a fhree-year
period commencing in 2016; and

WHEREAS, Amendment 1, dated May 19, 2017, provided for an increase
i the total maximum amount due under the Agreement to provide for the entertainment
procured for the 2017 season.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and smtual covenants
contained in this Agreement, the parties agree as follows;

1. Program. Section 2 (Program)of the Agreement is hereby amended as follows: The
Promoter is hereby retained by the County to obtain and promote the services of the
following (any or ali shows: the “Program™) in 2018:

(a) The Real Diamond/Neil Diamond Tribute (the “Performers™), for one (1) live
musical performance at Lakeside Theatre, Fisenhower Park to be held on June 20,2018,
from 8:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. (includes one (1) fifteen (15) mimite intermission),



including set-up (a “Performance™). The Performers must appear for a sound check on the
day of the Program, between 3:30pm and 6:00pm and must be on site at least sigty (60)
minutes prior to the commencement of the Program. The Promoter will not receive its
compensation in the event the Performers fail to appear as stated herein, ($5,350.00)

(b) The Mod Squad, (the “Performers™) for one (1) live musical performance at
Lakeside Theatre at Eisenhower Park to be held on June 30, 2018, from 6:45 p.m. to 8:00
p.m.,(with rain date commitment July 1, 2018, including set-up (a “Performance™). The
Performer must appear for a sound check on the day of the Program, between 3:30pm and
6:00pm and must be on site at least sixty (60) minutes prior to the commencement of the
program. The Promoter will not receive its compensation in the event the Performers fail
to appear as stated herein. ($1,950.00)

(c) Who Loves YouwFour Season Tribute (the “Performers™) at Grant Park , for one (1)
live musical performance to be held on July 17, 2018, from 7:00 p.m. to 8:15 p.m.,
incloding set-up (a “Performance™). The Performers must appear for a sound check on the
day of the Program, at a time to be determined by the Department, and must appear at
least sixty (60) minutes prior to the commencement of the program. The Promoter will
not receive ifs compensation in the event the Performers fail to appear as stated herein. (a
Performance”™) ($3,000.00)

(d) Beyond Fab/Beatles Tribute (the “Performers™) at Christopher Morley Park , for one
(1) live musical performance to be held on July 24, 2018, from 7:00 p.m. to 8:15 p.m,,
including set-up (a “Performance™). The Performers must appear for a sound check on the
day of the Program, at a time to be determined by the Department, and must appear at
least sixty (60} minutes prior to the commencement of the program. The Promoter will
not receive its compensation in the event the Performers fail to appear as stated herein. (a
Performance™) ($3,000.00)

{e) Doo Wop Oldies Concert featnring The Capris, The Dubs, Johnny Farina and
the Quotations, (the “Performers™) for one (1) live musical performance at Lakeside
Theatre, Eisenhower Park: to be held on July 28, 2018, from 8:00 p.m. fo 10:00 p.m.,
including set-up (a “Performance™). The Performer must appear for a sound check on the
day of the Program, between 3:30pm and 6:00pm and must appear on site at least sixty
(60) minutes prior to the commencement of the program. The Promoter will not receive
its compensation in the event the Performers fail to appear as stated herein. ($11,000.00)

(£) Endless Summer/Beach Boys Tribute (the “Performers™) at Grant Park , for one (1)
live musical performance to be held on August 14, 2018, from 7:00 p.m. to 8:15 p.m,,
including set-up (a “Performance™). The Performers must appear for a sound check on the
day of the Program, at a time to be determined by the Department, and must appear at
least sixty (60) minutes prior io the commencement of the program. The Promoter will
not receive its compensation in the event the Performers fail to appear as stated herein, (a
Performance™) ($3,000.00)



Substitutions of performers are allowed on the approval of the Parks Department.

The Promoter shall be responsible, at its own cost and expense, for supplying the
performers’ sei-up, breakdown, backline and hospitality if desired. Breakdown shall
commence immediately after the completion of the performance.

The County shall supply venue stage, sound and lighting,

At least ten (10) days prior to each Performance, the Promoter shall provide to the
Department the Program’s complete production details and stage plot.

2. Payment. Section 3(a) (Payment) of the Agreement is hereby amended as
follows: (a) Amount of Consideration. The maximum amount to be paid to the
Contractor, including commission, as full consideration for the services under this
Agreement shall not exeeed Twenty Seven thousand three hundred doilars
(527,300.00). For Payment purposes, the following amounts shall be atlocated to each
Performance:

(a) Five Thousand Three hundred fifty Dollars ($5,350,00);
(b) One Thousand nine hundred fifty Dollars ($1,950.00);
(c) Three Thousand Dollars ($3,000.00);

(d) Three Thousand Dollars ($3,000.00),

(e) Eleven Thousand Dollars (11,000.00) and

(f) Three Thousand Dollars (3,000.00)

This amount is inclusive of any and all expenses including travel and rehearsal and
shall be payable as follows:

(i) There shall be an advance payment of 50% (a total of $13,650.00) of the
maximum amount for each Performer, made payable to the Promoter, Payment
of the advance amount shall be contingent upon submission of written proof of
booking of each Performer, along with a standard County claim voucher (the
“Voucher™) certified by the Promoter, approved by the Department and filed
with the Comptroller of the County.

(if) The balance payment respecting each Performance shall be payable to the
Promoter and shall be paid after the completion of each respective performance.
In the event the Performance is not completed in accordance with this
Agreement, the Promoter shall remain liable to the County for return of the
advance payment and second check immediately.

(1it) The Coniractor shall be responsible for: (a) the procurement and performance
of the aforesaid Performers; (b) promotional services respecting the
Performances, (c) payment of said Performers; (d) set-up, including but not
limited to, providing the back-line for the Performance, and breakdown of
same; and (e} any other matters required to complete its obligations under this
Agreement.



(iv) Reconciliation — If the contract is terminated or the Program or a
Performance is cancelled for any reason prior to completion of
Program/performance, other than under conditions set forth in Section 20 of
this Agreement and due to no fault of the County, the Contractor shall be
responsible for reimbursing the advance payment to the County described in
3(a)(i) above. Reimbursement of the advance payment shall be made within
seven (7) business days from notice of cancellation or when performance was
due, whichever is sooner.

4. Prohibition of Gifts. In accordance with County Fxecutive Order 2-2018, the
Contractor shall not offer, give, or agree to give anything of value to any County
employee, agent, consultant, construction manager, or other person or firm representing
the County (a “County Representative™), including members of a County
Representative’s immediate family, in connection with the performance by such County
Representative of duties involving transactions with the Contractor on behalf of the
County, whether such duties are related to this Agreement or any other County contract
or matter. As used herein, “anything of value” shall include, but not be limited to, meals,
holiday gifts, holiday baskets, gift cards, tickets to golf outings, tickets to gporting events,
currency of any kind, or any other gifts, gratuities, favorable opportunities or
preferences. For purposes of this subsection, an immediate family member shall include
& spouse, child, parent, or sibling. The Contractor shall include the provisions of this
subsection in each subcontract entered into under this Agreement.

5. Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest. In accordance with County Executive Order
2-2018, the Coniractor has disclosed as part of its response to the County’s Business
History Form, or other disclosure form(s), any and all instances where the Contractor
employs any spouse, child, or parent of a County employee of the agency or department
that contracied or procured the goods and/or services described under this
Agreement. The Contractor shall have a continning obligation, as circumstances arise, to
update this disclosure throughout the term of this Agreement. '

6. Full Force and Effect. All the terms and conditions of the Original Agresment
not expressly amended by this Amendment shall remain in full force and effect and
govern the relationship of the parties for the remainder of the Amended Agresment.

{REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK}



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Promoter, Management Co. and the County have
executed this Agreement as of the date first above written.

LAR ENTERPRISES, INC.

By: %M?%»«/

Name: fColSemt ff Aun (e

Title: MRS Do
9‘}"%4( /ﬁ VYL
Jozmne Baldo

Date:_3/z ¢/ 20i§
" Notary Public Stateof New York
NASSAU COUNTY Qualified in Suifolk County
NO. 01BAG270403 L
Commission Expires_ / 0&55 20

By
Name:
Title: County Execufive
0 Deputy County Executive
Daje:

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INK.



STATE OF NEW YORK)
) ss:
COUNTY OF NASSAU)

63?7 thea%\ daﬁ of // 411/6% in the year 2018 before me personally
came be @reSe_to me personally known, who, bejng by me duly
sworn, did depose and say that he or she resides in the County of Ouf+>] K. :and
that he or she signed his or her name hereto and has executed the above instrument.

Copdens_f ot

WOTARY PUBLIC
Joevane Baldo
Notary Public State of New York
Qualified in Suffolk County
NO. 01BAG6270403

Commnission Expires c9~5
STATE OF NEW YORK)
Jss.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU)
Onthe - dayof in the year 2018__ before me personally
came to me personally known, who, being by me duly
* sworn, did depose and say that he or she resides in the County of ; that

he or she 1s the County Executive of the County of Nassau, the municipal cotporation
described herein and which executed the above instrument; and that he or she signed his
or her name thereto pursuant to Section 205 of the County Government Law of Nassau
County.

NOTARY PUBLIC
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE [MMBDIYYYY)
03/28/2018

PRODUCER

East Main Strest Insurance Services, Inc.
Will Maddux

PO Box 1208

Grass Valley, CA 95945

THIS CERTIFICATION 18 {8BUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION
ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE GERTIFICATE
HOLDER., THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR
ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.

Phone: (530} 477-6521 Emall; Info@theaventhelper.com INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURED INSURER A Evanston Insurance Company 35378
LAR Enterpilses, Ing INSURER B:
INSURER €
INSURER D:
INSURER E:
COVERAGES

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT QR OTHER DOGUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHIGH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR

MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUGH
POLICIES, AGGREGATE LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

POLICY EFFECTIVE | FOLICY EXPIRATION

] TYPE OF INSURANCE FOLICY NUMBER UATE [MMMENYY] |  DATE IMMIDDIYY) EIMITE
| GENERAL LIABILITY : o iy s o | 8 2,000,000
A 1Y FX | comMeRciaL GENERAL LABILITY | 3DS5486-M1801672 03/07/2018 | OZ/07/2010 | MEDEXP jAny one pemsary | & 5,000
| oL macE OCCUR PERGONAL & AQVINJURY | & 2,000,000
Host Liquor LiabHity GENERAL AGGREGATE 5 3,000,000
WEE‘N'L AGGREGATE LIAIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000

7 | PRO-

| X | poLicY D JEGT D LOG DEDUCTIBLE 5 1,000

Retall Liguor Liability 5

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTMER/EXECUTIVE

| AUTOMOBILE LIABSLITY COMBINED SIMGLELIMIT | ¢
ANY AUTO {Ea accldent}
ALL OWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURY 5
SCHEDULED AUTOS {Per person)
HIRED AUTOS BODILY INJURY s
NON-OMINED AUTOS {Par accidant)
] PROPERTY DAMAGE s
(Peraccldent}
GARAGE LIABILITY AUTO ONLY - EA ACCIDENT | §
ANY ALTO OTHER THAN EAACC| 8
ALTO ONLY: AGG | $
EXGESSAUMBRELLA LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE 5
OCCUR CLAIMS MADE AGGREGATE 5
3
DEDUCTIBLE 5
RETENTION 5 5
WORKERS COMBENSATION AND ToRviMTs| | ER ]
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
v E.L. BACH ACGIDENT 5

OFFICERREMBER EXCLUDED?Y EL, DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
I yes, deseribe undar

SPECIAL PROVISIONS balow E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
OTHER

Certificate holder lIisted below is named as additional insured per attached CG 20 26 07 D4,
Attendance; 5000, Event Type: Vendor at Event.

14, 2018, Grant Park

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS f LOCATIONS / VEHICLES ! £XCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT | SPECIAL PROVISIONS

RE: June 28, 2018, Eisenhowar Park, June 30, 2018, Eisenhowsr Park, July 17, 2018, Grant Park, July 24, 2018, Christopher Morlay Bark, July 28, 2018, Eisenhower Park, August

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

County of Nassau
1550 Franklin Avenue
Mineola, NY 11501

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIZED POLICIES BE GANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION
DATE THEREQF, THE ISSUING INSURER WILL BNDEAVGRFSMAIL _ 30 pavs WRITTEN

NOTIGE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMEL TO THE LEFT, BUT-FAILUREFS-00-56-FHALE

)
ey e o AT OR-LT A s mre 4 LR ON-T} " RER 3 -t

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE M %’ -

I
ACORD 25 (2001/08)

® ACORD CORPORATION 1988




Policy Number: 3055466-M1801672 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CG 20 26 07 04
THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ [T CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - DESIGNATED
PERSON OR ORGANIZATION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
SCHEDULE

Name Of Additional insured Person(s} Or Organization{s}

County of Nassau
1550 Franklin Avenue
Mineola, NY 115801

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown abave, will be shown In the Dedlarations.

Section I — Who Is An Insured is amended to in-
clude as an additional insured the parson(s) or organi-
zation(s) shown in the Scheduls, but enly with respeci
o liability for "badily injury", "properly gamage" or
“personal and advertising injury” caused, in whole or
in part, by your acts or omissions or the acts or omis-
sions of those acting on your behzlf:

A, In the performancea of your ongoing operations; or

B. In connection with your premises owned by or
rented to you.

CG 20 26 07 04 @ IS0 Propertiss, Inc., 2004 Page 1 of 1

O



Contract 1D:cQPK16000039-02

Capital:

Department: Parks

SERVICE: Lakeside and Grant Park concerts

NIFS ID #:clpk17000005 NIFS Entry Date: 16-MAR-17

Term: from 30-APR-16 10 30-NOV-19

Amendment 1) Mandated Program: N
2} Comptrolier Approval Form ¥
Time Extension: Attached:
AddL Funds: 3) CSEA Agmt. § 32 Compliance N
Attached:
Blar;ket Resolution: 4} Vendor Ownership & Mgmt. v
RES# Disclosure Attached:
5) Insurance Required Y
Vendor Info: Department:
Name: LAR Enterptises ‘| Vendor ID#; 113434454 Contact Narne: Eileen Krieb
Address:“ Contact Person: Robert
| Address: Administration Bldg.
_ Albanese
Bisenhower Park
Phone:
v N, Bast Meadow, NY 11554
Phone: 516-572-0378
" Routing Slip
Department NIFS Entry: X 17-MAR~17 -« PABUFFOLINO
Department NIFS Approval: X 17-MAR~17 -- LBARKER
DPW Capital Fund Approved: )
OMB NIFA Approval: X 20-MAR-17 -- RDALLEVA
oMB NIFS Approval X 20-MAR-17 ~- MRONAN
County Atty. Insurance Verification: X 17-MAR-17 -- DMCDERMOTT
County Atty. Approval to Form: X 17-MAR-17 -- DMCDERMOTT
Dep. CE Appraval: X 27 -MAR-17 -- CRIBANDO




Leg. Affairs Approval/Review: X 21-MAR-17 -~ MREYNCLDS
Legislature Approval: X 09-MAY-17 - MREYNOLDS
Comptroller NIFS Approval: X 18-MAY-17 - RBURKERT
NIFA NIEA Approval: '

Contract Summary

Purpese: To retain, produce and mapage the performances of (a) Jimmy Gallagher and the Passions, Lenny Dell & the Dimensions,
the Fireflies, Kid Kyle, Echos of Time and the the LAR Enterprise Band, hosted by Cool Bobby B on July 28, 2017 at Lakeside
Theatre, Eisenhower Park (b) Beatles Tribute at Grant Park on July 18, 2017and () A Musical Tribute to Dion and the Cireat Girl
Groups of the 605 on August 15, 2017 at Grant Park.

Method of Procurement: Submitted proposal to RFP PK.0307-1605 issued April 7, 2016. Original contract CQPK16060039

Procurcenent History: The concerts presented at Lakeside Theatre has been providing quality programming to the general NC public

each summer since the late 1960s. The concerts presented in South Shore Parks began in 2013 and is immensely successful, attracting
large audiences,

Description of General Provisions: To retain, produce and manage the performances of (a) Jimmy Gallagher and the Passions,
Lenny Dell & the Dimensions, the Fireflies, Kid Kyle, Echos of Time and the the LAR Enterprise Band, hosted by Cool Bobby B on
July 28, 2017 at Lakeside Theatre, Eisenhower Park (b) Beatles Tribute at Grant Pagk on July 18, 2017aud {c) A Musical Tribute to
Dion and the Great Girl Groups of the 60,5 on August 15, 2017 at Grant Park.

Empact on Funding / Price Analysis: None- Flotel/Mots] Tax Grant Program  $17,545.00

Change in Confract from Prior Procurement: n/a

Recommendation: (approve as submitéed)

Advisement Information

BUDGET CODES FUNDING INDEX/OBIECT
Fund: ot SOURCE AMOUNT LINE CODE _, AMOUNT -
Control: pk Revenue pkgen1B800desn0 8 17,545.00
Resp: genisoo Conlract; $0.00
Object: deb00 County 3000 % 0.00
Transaction: 108 Federal 3 0.00 :
Project State % 0,00 $0.00
Detall: Capital 3 0.00 $0.00
Other 5 17,545.00 $0.00
RENEWAL TOTAL | § 17,545.00 TOTAL | ¢ 17 545,00

%
Increase

%
Decrease
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RULES RESOLUTION NO.{1Z 2017

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE
TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT A PERSONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NAS SAU, ACTING ON
BEHALF OF THE NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS,
RECREATION AND MUSEUMS AND LAR ENTERPRISES, INC.

3 - . "
Pagasd by ¢the Rales Comudites

Eumg {:ﬁmg Lagistainre
- 7

s
o

ByVskeVetasn < -
pee 7 sayer O shsbsiped O

. O rapmged O
Eaghilasans gryssna: -
WEHEREAS, the County has negotiated an amendment to a personal
services agreement with LAR Enterprises, Inc. to provide the services for a
series of musical performances at Lakeside Theatre and Grant Park, a copy

of which is on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County
Legislature authorize the County Executive to execute the said amended

agreernent with LAR Enterprises, Inc.



(:?'sorge Maragos
Compiroller

e

OFFICE 0¥ THE COMPTROLLER .
240 Old Country Road
Mineola, New York 11501

COMPTROLLER APPROVAL FORM FOR PERSONAL,
- PROFESSIONAL OR HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTS

Artach this form along with all personal, professional or human servieas contracts, eontvact venewals, extensions
- and emandmenis, - ' '

CONTRACTOR NAME: __LAR ENTERPRISES, INC.
CONTRACTOR ADDRESS: (R __ i
FEDERAL TAXTD #: _ ongiiihe,

Instructions: Please check the appropriate box (“&*) after omne of the fﬁﬁmﬁng '

- rowan bumerals, and provide all the reguested information.

L. The contract was awarded to the lowest, résponsiblé bidder after advertisement
for sealed bids. The contract was awsrded afier a vequest for sealed bids was published

m : [newspaper] on S
[date]. The sealed bids were publicly opened on B [date]. [#] of
sealed bids were vecaived and opened. - : .

IT. X The coutracior was selected pursuant to a Request for Proposals. »
The Contract was entered Into after a written request for proposals was issued on March 7, 2016, Potential
proposers were made aware of the availability of the RFP by advertisement iu. the Legal Notices in
Newsday, posting on industry websites, via email to interested parties and by publication on the County
procurement weobsite. One hnndred forty-four (144) of potential proposers Wwere sent notice of the RFP,
Thirty-five (35) of patential proposers opened the doctments end Nineteen (19) accepted and requested

* copies of the RFP on the Nassau County website. Proposals were due on Friday, April 15,2016, A total of

Twenty-two (22) Proposals were sulunitted.-A. total of seven (7) proposals were received and evaluated for
the D-1 Promotion section of the RFP, The evaluation committee consisted of: four (4) members of the

_ Department of Parks, Recreation & Museums. The proposals were scored and ranked, As a result of the

scoring and ranking, the highest-ranking proposer wes selécted. LAR ENTERPRISES, INC. was one ()
of Five (3) Proposers awarded. ‘ .



TIL. 1 This is a renewal, extension or amendment of an existing contract.
The cantract was originally executed by Nassau County on__ [date], This is &
renewal of extension pursuant to fhe contract, or an amendroent within the scope of the contract or RFP

" (copies of the relevant pages are attached). The original contract was entered inio

after

[describe

- procurement method, ie., RFP, three proposals evaluated, etc.] Attach a copy of the most :ecent evaluation

of the confractor’s perfonname for any contract to he renswed or extended. If the contractor has not
received & saﬁsfactory gvalnation, the department must explain Why the conf:ra,ctor should nevertheless be

. permitted to continue to contract with the county

IV. O Pursnant to Executwe Order No 1.of 1993, as amended, at least three .

o proposals - were solicited and recewed The attached memorandum from the

department head descrlbes the proposals recawed, alono with the cost of each

proposal.

- ' A The contract has been awarded i t’he proposer offenng fhe lowest cost proposal; OR:

O B. The attached memorandum contmns % detailed explanatlon as to the Ieason(s}why 'l:"hs ‘
comiract was awarded to other than. the lowest-cost proposer. The attachment includes a specific
delineation of the wnique skills and experience, the specific reasons why & proposal is deemed - .
superior, and/or why the pmposer bas bean Judged to be able to pexform MOre qmckly than’ other' ,
PIOPOSETS. , : : ; _ :

V M Pursuant, to- Execuﬁve”Ordér' Nd 1 of 1993' as amended, the attached

‘memorandem from the department head exp}ams Why the department did not = l
obtam at least three proposals o

O A There ar_e orly one or two providers of the services sought or less than three providers
subrmitted proposals. The memorandom describes how the contractor was determined to be the . -
sole source provider of the personal service neaded or explaims why only two proposals could be
obtained. If two . proposals were obtained, the memorandum explains fhat the comtract was
awarded to the lowest cost proposer, or why the selected proposer offered the higher guality
proposal, the proposer’s tmigue and spacial experience, skxll or experise, or its availability to
perform in the most immediate and timely mauper. -

O B, The memorandum explains that the contractor’s selection was dictated by the terms of a
federal or New York State grant, by, legmlamn ar ‘by a couxt order. {Copies of the relevant
docwments ars attached).

O C. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 104, the department is purchasing the services

“required fhrough a New York State Office of General Services confract

1o. , and the attached memorandum sxplains how the, purchase is
within the scope of the terms of that-comiract,

D, Pursuant 0 General Municipal Law Section 119-0, the departmem is purchasing the services
required 'tbmuc,h an  intersounicipal agreement.
Z
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VL O This is 2 human services contract with a not-for-profit agency for which a
competitive process hias not been initiated. Attached is a memorandum that explains the reasons
for entering fnto this contract without conducting a competitive process, and detafls when the department
intends to inftiate a competitive process for the fiuture award of these services. For any such contract, where
the vendor has previcusly provided services fo the county, attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of
the vendor’s perfortmancs. If the contractor has not received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must
explain why the contractor should nevertheless be pexmitted to contract with the county.

In certain limited circumstences, condueting . coimpetitive process andfor completing performance
evaluations may not be possible because of the nature of the human services rrogram, or because of a
compelling need to continue services through the same provider. In those circumstances, attach an
explanation of why a competitive process and/or performance svaluation is inapplicable.

- Instructions with ;esgec:t o Sections TQT,. VI and IX: AUl Departments must check the Eax for VII.

Then, check either box Section VIIL or IX, as applicable. _
VIL O This'is a public works contract for the provision of architectural, engineering

or surveying services. The aftached memorandem provides details of the department’s compliance
with Board of Supervisors® Resolution Np. 928 of 1993, mncluding its receipt and evaluation of anmual

* Statements of Qualifications & Performal.jdca Data, end its negotiations with the most highly qualified '

fitms.

H

. VI X Participation of Minority':Gfoﬁ'p_ Meinbers and' Women in Nassau County

Contracts. The sslected confractor kas agreed that it has an obligation to wiilize best efforts 1o hive

" MWRBE sub-contractors, Proof of the contractual wilization of best efforts as outlined in Exhibit “EB

- may be requested at any time, from time to time, by the Qcmptpol]ﬁer’s:bfﬁce prior to the approval of

claim vouchers. .

IX. [ Department MWBE responsibilities. To. ensure compliance with MWBE requirernents
as ouflined in Exhibit “HE”, Department ' wil. require. vendor to submit st of sub-coniracior
requirements prior to submission of the first claimvoucher, for services under this confract being
subimitted to the Comptroller. B ‘ C '

X X Ve]:;doi' will not require any sub-contractors. ‘

- Iz addifion, if this Is o conmtract with an individual or with an entity that has only one or two employess; X o review of the

criterfa set: forfh by the Intérnal Revenns Service, Revenue Ruling No.'§7-41, 15 F'?ﬂl C.B. 296, attached as Appendix A.to the
Comptroller’s Memorandur, dated February 13, 2004, concarming indep jeconiractons and employess indicates that the
contractor wounld not be considered an employss for faderal tox purposes. - fo

Ds%p . ent Head Signature

4179/

Date |

v NOTE: Any information reguested above, or in the exhibit below, may be included in the comnty’s staff stnmmay™ form

in lfeu of u separate memorandnin.
Compt. form Pers./Frof. Sevvices Contracits: Rey, 03/1¢
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Exhibit A




 COUNTY OF NASSAU
POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any cotporate offivers of the vendor provided campaign coniributions
pursuant to the New York State Election Law in (a) the period beginming. April 1, 2016 and
ending on the date of this disclosurs, or (b), beginming April 1, 2018, the period begiming two
years prior to the date.of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure, 1o the
ocampaign committegs of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassan Connty elected offices: the County
Hyecutive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the Distriet Attorney, or any County Legislator?
If yes, to what campaign commities? - :

JoE

2. VERIFICATION: This section. must be signed by a principal of the cansnltart, contrastor or
Vendor arthorized as 4 signatory of the firm for the purpose of exectting Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and inderstood the foregoing
statements and they are, to kis/her knowledgs, trie and accurate,

The undersionsd fwther ce;'tiﬁes and affirms that the contribution(s) fo the campai commitices
identified above were made freely and without duress, threat or any promise of a sove enta

benefit or in exchngs for any benefit or remuneration.
Vendor: Zﬁ'[.z gmf’)@fgfgs fﬂd’

Dated: g/ 2 / Zor) SigneWW——-—«
N e X T
Title: ?ﬁ’é’f@wf

Rev, 3-2016



. PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

Alt questions on these qusstionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater cwnership interest In the proposer. Answers typewnitten or
printed in ink. if you need more spacs to answer any question, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s] as necessary and ettach them fo the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THiS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO
SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR EID OR PROPOSAL
WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND T WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR

AWARD,

1.

Principa}.Name?@ BT A-LBawieo

Date of birth @R
Home address g

City/state/zip
Business address S8~ #35  aRo/t
City/staterzip '
Telephons __§ .
Othver present address(es)
Ciiyfstatefzip '
Telephone
List of other addresses and telephons numbers aftached °

Positions held in submitiing business and starting date of each {check all applicable)
President 5 {/ :’é‘? Treasurer A
Chairman of Board f Shareholder {

e e L — -.-..__I—m.-__..-—m._.

Chief Exac. Officer _____{ f Secrelary f__{
Chisf Finandial Officer / I Pariner f f _
Vice President ___ /  / A

(Cther)

Do you havs an eguily interest in the business submitﬁng'the fquastonnaire?
YES__ NC ¥ i Yes, provide detsils.

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other typa of cantribution made in whale orin patbetween you and the business
submifling the questionnaire? YES ___ NO I K Yes, provide details.

Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or n

for-profit organization other than the one submifing the questionnalre? YES . No#¥ ;
i Yes, provide details.

Rev, 3-2016
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6. Has any govermmental entity awardad any contracts o a business or organization fizted in
Section & in the past 3 years while you were a principat owner or officer? YES 27 NO _f_?
If Yes, provide detalls. J#s S Cour WY 2ol

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automafically, by

operatian of law, or as a result of any action faken by & govemment agency,

Provide a dstailed response to all questions checked "YES", If you need more space, photocopy

the appropriate page and aftach 1t ic the guestionhaire,

7. Inthe past (5) years, have vou andfor any sffiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which yau have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any govemmerit agency from entering into contracts with that
agency? V/'
YES NO If Yes, provide detalls for each sush instance,

b. Been declared in default 2nd/or terminated far cauge on any contract, andfor had ary
contracts cancelled for cause? YES NO =7 K Yes, provide detaiis for ezch
sush instance.

G. Been denied the award of a contract andior the opportunifty fo bid on & contract,
inciuc[ij/ng:“bl.rt not limtted to, failure fo mest pre-qualification standards? YES —_
NQ _¥_  If Yes, provide details for each such Instance,

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with if;
and/or is any aclion pending that could formally debar or othennfis‘e/a[ie\::t siich
business’s ability to bid or propose on contract? YES e NO 7 i Yo, provide
details for each such instance.

5. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed In response to Quesfion 5 filed &
bankruptcy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary banknuptcy proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 vear period, been in a state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptey proceedings inftiated mors than 7 years age andlor is
any such husiness now the subjsct of any pending bankrupicy procsedings, whensver
infifated? If “Yes', provide details for sach such instance. (Provide a detajied response to all
questions checked "YES". If you heed more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach i to the questionnaire.)

a) Isthere any felony chargs pending against you? YES___NO Z if Yes, provide
detalis for each such charge, .

) Isthere any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO _f{ [i§
Yes, provide details for each such charge,

o) ls there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO Z tt
Yes, provide detalls for sach such charge.

d) Inthe past 10 years, have you been convicied, after irigl or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates o truthfuiness grthe underiying facts
of which related to the conduct of husiness? YES —— NO If Yes, provide
detalls for each such conviction,

Rev. 32016



8.

10.

11,

12

&) - Inthe past § years, have you' been convicted, after trial or by ples, of a
misdemeancr?
YES . NO_¥ If Yes, provide detalls for each such conviclion,

) Iinthe past 5 years, have you been fol/uuu“ in violation of any administrative or
stafutory charges? YES NO L7 KYes, provide detalls for each such
OCCLITeNGce,

In addifion fo the information providsd in respense to the previous questions, in the past 8

years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation andfor a civil anti-irusf
investigation by any fedaral, state or jecal prosecuting or investigative agency andfor the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was ralated fo acfivities performed af,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business y&w andfor an effilated business listed in
response fo Quesfion 52 YES ___ NO ¢~ IfYes, provide detsils for each such
investigation.

in addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business dr organization
listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civif
anti-frust investigation andfor any ofhar type of inyesiigation by any govemment agency,

including but not limited to federal, stats, and jocal regulatory agencies while you were &
principal owner or officer? YES NO *_ if Yes; provide detalls for each such
Investigafion. .

tn the past & years, have you or this business, or any other afffiated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanclion imposed as a resuit of judicial or admjxistrative
procesdings with respect to any professional license hald? YES NO V~  IYes;
provide details for sach such instance, -

For the past § tax ysars, have you failed to file any reguired tax returns or failed 1o pay any
applicable federal, stafe or local taxes or other assdbsed charges, including but not imited
to water and sewer charges? YES NO_¥ I Yes, provide details for each such
yesar.

Rev. 32018
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CERTIFICATION

AMATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNEGTION
WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY
NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION,
MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

;,% B M /’4'& 557"’ 254 » being duly swomn, state that | have read and undersfand all the

items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that

= Buppiled foli and tompleteansWers I BEoH HEnT thereimto the best o Ty knowlstige -THforTaterang

belisf; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in ciroumstances occurming afier the
subrission of this quesfisnnalre and before the execution of the contract; and that all information
supplied by me Is true to the bast of my knowlsdgs, information and befief, | undertand that the County
will rely ot the information supplied In this questionnaire as addiiona] nducement to enter info a contract
with the submiting businass entity. :

' [7
Sworn to before me this ¢ dayot Ma®cH 208k
M | et s B oy
Mﬁ%—ﬁ/ "N Lop Jl;a’rina Baldo
e utaty Public State of New York
NOWPU blic Qualified li; Suﬂ”o‘;ﬂc Cﬁnt; i

NO. 01BAG270403
Comnission Expires_ /D /IS {;2@

Name of subrnfiing business; LM @%m:s%) L
By, [@Bor T P ppurst

" Signature

?{W

Tile

03 03 1287 .

Data
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ERINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnsiras must be answered by all offlcers ard any individuals who
hoid 2 fen parcent (10%) or greater ownership interest In the proposer. Answers typewrittan o

- printed inink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocapies of
the apprapriate page(s) as necessary and aftach them to the questionnsire, .

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLEFELY, FAH. TS

SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OF PROFOSAL
WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL ROT BE CONSIDERED FOR
AWARD )
1. PindpalNeme _Lawre Flbanese - :
© [ate of B e . ‘ _'
Homs aekirass m o |
Cityistatefzin .
- Business address S A1 A &
City/state/zip :
Telephane ‘
Crher present address(as)
Cliy/statefzip
Telephone )
" List of ther addresses and telephona numbers @ﬁa'c‘lffad

a bope

- ‘2. Poslfioné héid fn éubmfﬁiqg business and stamn'g‘dé}teqfeach (ml?a&._ka!t applicable)
' - President [ EARN Treasurer __ _/ ______/_ o :
" Ghalrmian &f Board —t Shafehuldar_mf_:__;f,_'__ .
Chief Exec. Officst /- /. ‘Searstary __ [« } = ,
Chief Financial Qffieer . -7 ' f Pattner ~ 1 fm :

.-'Vioe}_:‘reﬁi.deml‘.{ff 2 [

L (otte) N :

8 Do you have en sguity interast in the businsgs submitting the questionnaire?
. XYES___ NO 5,;’] If Yas, provide datails, R

4. Arethers any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other formm of security or lezise or any
: other type of conkribution made in whole or in Partbatween you and the busineas
submiiting the quesfionnaire? YES e O if Yes, provide details.

8. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or noi-

for-profit erganization other than the one submitling the quegtionnairs? YES ___ NQ
If Yes, provide details,

Rev. 39016
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8. Hagany governments! entfity awarded any contracts to 2 business or organization llsted in
Section & in the past 8 years whilte you were 2 nrincipal cwner or oficsr YES ¥_NO
If Yes, provide detalis, NASSHy Jovnr g S /o

NCITE. An affirmaflve answer (s requirsd balow whether the sanction arvse sutomafically, by
cperation of law, or es a result of any eciion taken by a government agany,

Provids a detalled responss io al questions chacked "WESY, if you need more spase, photooopy.
the: aippropriate page and sttach it o 1hs guestionnaire,

7. Inthe past (5) yaars, have you and/or any affifated bysinesses or net-forprofit
organizations listad in Ssotion 51y which you have bean & prinsipsl owner or officar

& Been debarred by any governrment Bgency frora entering into contracts with that
agahoy’? ‘ ‘ ‘
YES NO If Yas, provids detalle for each such Instanos,

b. Béaen declared In default and/or terminatad for saugs on any eontreict, andfor had any

aontracts canceliad for cause? YES - NG if Yes, provide detalls for each
slich instanae, - . '

"¢ Besr denied the sward of & contract smcl}'nrihe opportintty o bid on a contract,
- including, but not limited to, faflure 1o maet pre-qualification standards? YES
. NO Ites, provide detalls for sach such nstarices, oo

d. "Been suspended by ary government aganay from enfering into any contract with it
andfor is any aetion pending that could formally-debar or otherwise gifect sush _
© businese's ablity o bid or proposs on nentrac? YES NO 7 HYes, provide
detalls for saoh suah Instanive, ‘ :

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations lsted n response o Question § filed g
bankruptey psiiilon andior heen the subjeot of nvoluntary bankruptoy proceadiigs duing
the past 7 vears, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, besn in & siate of o
barkruptey as & resull of bamkrupioy proveedings inftiated more thar 7 yeesrs ago andior is

© any such business now fhe subject of any panding bankruptey procesdings, whenever
initiated? if Yes', provits detalle for each sueh instance. (Provide = detaited responss to alf
guestions chesked "YES", If you nesd mors space, photocopy the approprate page and
“attach | to the questionnaire,) oo o -l '

a)" Js there arty felory charge pending against you? YES ___ NO Wé K Yes, provide
detells for each such chargs, - . S . .

ﬁ) s thers any niisdameanor charge pentding against you'? YES, NO_V{ e
Yeas, provide detalls for each such charga, .. i '

Q) Isthare any sdministrafive chargs panding'agaiﬂat you? YEG NG Mf ¥
Yes, provide details for each sush ohargs, ‘ _ } S -

) Inthe past 10 Years, kave you been convicted, after trizl or by plea, of any falony, or
of any other arlme, an elameant of which relgtes to fruthfulness or tha undetlying facts
of which rafated to the conduct of business? YES — NO: if Yes, provide
dataity for each such sonvistion, .

Rev, 3-2016
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) Inthe past § years, have you baen convicted, after trief or by ples, of 5
misclerneanar?
YEB ___ NO _L/ If Yee, provide detalls for each such conviction,

fy Inthe past 5 years, have vau been found in viclation of any sdministrafive or
statutory charges? YES NO 17 ¥ Yes, provide detsils for aach such
GOSrrancs,

9. In addition fo the Information providad In respanse to the pravious questions, in the past 5
years, have yau been the subfsct of & critningl investigation andfor & oivil anfi-dryst
-~ Investigation by any federal, state o loest progeciting or investigative agancy antfor the-
subject of an investigation whera such investigetion was related ip activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business g tty andfor an effliated business fisted in
response to Question 57 YES ___ NO W~ If Yes, provide detafls for dach such
investigatiun, : o

10. In addition to the information provided. in the past 5 years has any business or otganization
listed in response to Question 8, been the subject of 4 oriming invastigation andfor a sivit
ant-rust investigation ars/or any ather tybe of ivestigation by sny governtent agEnay,
including but hot fimited to faderal, state, and locsl ragulatory agencies while you were a
principe| owner o officer? YES _ NO A Yes; provide dutalls for each such
investigation, :

1. i the past § years, have you or this buginess, or any other efffated business listed in
rezponse jo Ousstion & had any sanclion imposad as g result of juctictal or a2dminiatrative
pracesdings with respact to any professionsl foense held? YES __ NO A I Yo
provide details for each such instance, , .

12. For the past & tax ysars, have you falled o fle any raqul red tax retumns o falled fo pay any
applicable federal, state or locs! faxes or oiher sssessed sharges, including bt nof infied -

to water and sewer chargss? YES NO 37 I Yes, provide datalls for sach sush
year.

Rev, 32014
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CERTIFICATION . .

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY O FRAUDLILENTLY MADE IN
CONNEBTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESE ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSCN MAKING THE

FALBE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

|, LAY RA A LBAVESE.  weing duly swom, stats that | have read and understand s
the Hems contained in the faregaing pages of this questionnalre and the following pages of
attachments; thet | supplied full and complete answers to each ltem thevsin to the heat of my
krewledge, information i belisf, that | will notlfy the Caounty In writing of amy change in
giroumstancas eoouning after the submiasion of this quastiornairs and before the sxecition of
{he contract; and that & information supplisd by me s rus to the bast of my knowledgs,
informition and heliet. | untksrstand that the Courty will rely an the information supplted in this
questionnaire & additional inducemant 1o sntet e a contract with the submitiing husiness

entity.

Sworn ko befare me thisé%day of MAH 2047

Spges el

N

~ Nat@laubﬁn

s, /ilg ;EM

Jogane Baida Co
wikfy Public State of New Yark -
Qualified in Stk Coungy
. TG, DIBAEL7H03,

Clomission Expirer_{7//5

LAR ENTERPRISES,THC .

Nams of submiting bisiness

Layes ALBSNESE

‘Prict ngme ) T
: C?\ﬁ?’,:ém g
- Signature CL
MICE FPRESI DENT
Title _ ]
By by o7

Date -

gt

Rev, 32015
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Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discrefion of the County, taking
into consideration the refiability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer fo perform the services
required by the County, offers the best value to the Gounty and who will best promote the public interest,

tn addition to the submission of proposais, each proposer shall compiste and submit this fuestionnaire.
The questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of & sole proprietorship or by an autharized
representative of the firm, corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal,

NOTE: Al questions require a response, even if respanse Is “none” or “not-applicable.” No
blanks.

A{USE ADDITIO)\AL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).
beter_ 2[5 20177 '

1) Proposers Legal Name: __f 88 EwToadi. SEG, LA

2} Address of Place of Business: — R

List alt other business addresses used within last five years: N / a

3) Mailing Address (¥ different);

O

Does the business own or rent its fadllifies? (D)1

4) Dun and Bradstreet number:

5) Fedoral ID. Number{ENNESINNNIGRANSS

6} The proposeris a {check one): Soie Proprietorship Partnership _\/_ Corporation K '
" Other (Describe) : ﬂe

7) Does this busingss share office space, staff, or squipment expenses with any other business?
© Yes___ Noy/ If Yes, please provide deialis; /

8) Does this business controf one or more other businesses? Yes . Ne _‘V(If Yes, please pravide
details;




9) Dees this businass have onesor more affiliates,.and/oris it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other
business? Yes ___ No & if Yes, provide details.

10} Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County
or any other government enfity ferminated? Yes —. No_&" IfYes, state the name of bonding
agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation or forfeltura: or details
regarding the termination (if a contract), '

state date, court jurisdiction, amount of fiabilities and amount of agsets

11) Has the: proposer, during the past seven. years, been declared benkrupt? Yes __ No [/ F Yes,

12) In the past five yaars, has this business andfor any of lts owners and/or officers andfor any affiliated
business, been the subject of a eriminal Investigation and/or & civil anfi-4rust invastigation by any
feders, staie ar local prosecuting or investigative agency? Andor, in the past § years, have any
owrnier andfor officer of any affiliated business been the subject of a eriminal investigation and/or &
oivil anti-frust irivesﬁgaﬁon by any federal, state or focal prosecuting or investigative agency, whers
such investigation was related to activilies performed at, for, or on behalf of an affiliated business.
Yes____ No if Yes, provide details for each such invesfigation, .

13) in the past § years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/for any affiliated
business been the subject ¢f an investigation by any government agency, Inciuding but not limited to
federal, sitete and local regulatory agencies? And/ar, in the past & years, has any owner and/for officer
of an affilizied business besn the subject of an invesfigation by any govemment agency, including
but not limited to federal, state and local regutatory agencies, for matiers periaining to that
individual's position &t or relationship to an affiiatsd husiness. Yes ___ No_{» I Yes, provide
detalls for each such investigation,

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had,-
eiiher before or during such person's employment, or since such employment If the charges
pertained to events that allegedly oocurrad during the time of employment by the submiiting
business, and allegediy related fo ths conduc of thaj.business:

a) Anyfelany charge pending? No L Yes K Yes, pravide details for each such
charge. L _

vr————

b) Any misdemeanor charge pending? No ¥ Yes___ ifYes, provide details for sach
such charge,

other crime, an element of which relstes to uthfulness or tha underlying facts of which

¢) Inthe past 10 years, you been ccnvlryﬁer trial or by plaa, of any felony and/or any
related 1o the conduct of business? No I/ Yes — liYes, provide detalls for each



Ll

LA

-

suth conviction

g

* d) [nthe past 5 years, been convicted, after irial or by plea, of 2 misdemeanor?
No Yes___ IfYes, provide detsails for each such conviction,

&) Inthe past 5 years, been foud in violation of any administrative, stautory, or

reguiatory provisions? No Yes i Yes, provide details for sach such
ocourrence,

16) In the past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated
business had any sanction imposed as a re€ult of judiclal or administraive proceadings with respect

to any professional licenss held? No Yes _ ; H Yes, provide details for each such
instance. : :

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required fax returns or falled fo pay any
applicable federal, state Llrfzél iaxes or oiher assessed charges, including but not imited to water
and sewer charges? No Yes___ IfYes, provide details for each such year. Provide a
detailed response to all questions checked YES'. If you need more space, photocopy the
eppropriate page and aftach & to {he questionnaire, -

Provide a detafled responass to all quastions checkad "YES™ I you need more spacs, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach ¥ to the questionnaire. .

17) Conflict of Interest:

a) Please disclose any confiicts of intersst as outlined below. NOTE: Fro contlicts exist,
piease expressly state “No conflict exists.”

(i) Any méterial finandal relationships that your firm or any firm empiovee has that may
create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behal of
Nassau County. MO Coil Bl .r78 £y <7

(i} Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public
servant that may creafe a conflict of interest or the appegrance of a conflict of interest in °
acting on behalf of Nassau County. MNOCoirfl,e TS ExXeT

(iify Any other matter that your firm belisves may creaie a conflict of Interest mbf,he
appearance of 2 conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassay County, __/

AC Cond ElreTS E3a ST

B it et



by  Please describe any procedurss your firm has, or would adopt, {6 assure the County that
a contlict of interest would nof exist for your firm in the future. "/ THE ZViair

o F A-Pos18LE ConFleTRrag e$ T will )2 Foti THE CouniTy
FNED B TRl o Blow) THE CounT 72 PETO M6 ¢+ F R ACThnd. caﬂ;tfbm?
ZHis7E ‘

A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer’s professional qualifications, dsmonstrating
extensive sxperience in your profession. Any prior simiar experiences, and the results of thess
sxperiences, must be identified. .

Shouid the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:
)  Dateofformation; /a4 1945 :

i) Name, addresses, and position-of all persons having a finencial inisrest in the company,
including shareholders, members, general or limited pariner; #s b +dpugs FLBrnosSE

W) Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company; fuf » Lawlp AT
iv) State of incorporation (f applicabie), AEW Nt €

v}  The number of employees in the fim; 2

vi) Annual revenus of firm; 75T, coe

vi)  Summary of relevant accomplishiments ATTACHED

r

viil) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

B. Indicate number of years in business. L4

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and hejpful in determining the Proposer's
capacity and reliabifity to perform these sevices, =S¢ /@%&r
D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer has

provided simllar services or whe ars qualified to evaliate the Proposer's capability to perform this
work. ‘ )

Company Cowert Be< t‘t’:’THﬁ‘a—“r &

Contact Person L 272/ QM: Wow (T 2

Address G .
City/State W

Talephone H

Fax # pfE

E-Mall Add ressm




APPFENDIX C

Gompany QTFF? € Theiler EngTowt @Q

Contact Person M AR K Eﬁ{ft Sy

Address _ (RN -

—— 3

Telephone m

Fax# m

E-Maill Addre

Cnmpany—h’f'f: }(ﬁg wil k& T%T@E

Contact Person_ ~a UD i [H -H;’c’;fa‘éﬁq

Address At ——

| Citylstate AR

Telrephune m

Fax# M/@ . “ _ “

E-hall Address
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE [N CONNECTION
WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY
NQOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION,
MAY SUBJECT THE PERSCN MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

1,%@ gl )ﬁH«ﬁﬂ?J 1414 , being duly sworn, stete that | have read and understand all the
iterns contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the Tollowing pages of aftachments: that

! supplied full and complete answers to each ftem thereln to the best of my knowledge, Information and
bellef; that | will notify the County In writing of any change In circumstances occurring after the
subrhission of this questionnairé and bsfore the execution of the contract: and that all information
supplied by me is true o the best of my knowledge, information and hslief. | understand that the County
will rely on the Information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a coniract
with the submitting business entity.

. 17,
Swom to before me this day of Maxcs DOSE
M YYD T IA
: ) _ . Jusinme Bfgldg .
ot - Bubic — Neotary Public Statéof New York

Crialified in Suffolk County
NO. DIBAG270403 ,

Narme of submitiing business: Lf;’f?_ mpm&%} Wers
By: P/&@m"g"f’ Bl pa St

- Signature

F At

Title

OF 103 12917

Date

Comomission Expires /D /157 Ql?_)
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Response to the Nassau County Department of Parks, Recreation and Museums
. RFP for )
Theatrical Produciions and Related Services
BRO307-1608
D-1 Cnly

We have provided production services at several large venues including at The MCU baseball
stadium in Brookiyn, NY, with staging, lighting, sound and all back-line equipment. For the
past several years we have been forfunate to produce various concerts in purhlic parks such as
Eisenhower, Grant, Wantagh, In addition, we have produced DVD video presentations,
Including interviews with our show’s entertainers.

Our two day national event featuring 35 urigina!‘ Doo Wop groups from around the countryis -

the largest live assemblage of Doc-wop groups at any show, Additionally, we produce over 45

concerts annually both locally and around the countiy. In past years we worksd with St

Peter’s College in Jersey City, NJ and converted a ¢hurch into a Performing Arts Center,

We provided a stage, Nighting, curtains, sound and backdine, At Monticelio, NY we produced
outdoor shows bullding a stage and providing all lighting and necessary back-line,

\ .
This and mere information can be viewed at our wehsits WWW.LARENTR.COM

Please be advised that the only two people who are authorized to discuss and/or nagatiate
the terms of this proposal are mysel and Laura Albanese, Vice President and Principal
Owner. The propesal as stated in the attachments shall remain In effect for & period not o
exceed 180 days from the proposal date. '

We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal and welcome an apportunity to
discuss any aspect of this proposat with you,

Sinceraly,

Robert Atbanese, Prasident
LAR Enterprises, Inc.

Lzura Albanese, Vic President
LAR Enterprises, Inc,

(2}



Page 1 of 4
COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: Lf"‘ﬂ Mm!?ﬁ:l&fﬁ? Tt

City, State and Zip Code .
2. Bntity’s Vendor Idannﬂca:hnn Nmbarm

3. Type of Business: Public Corp _ Partnership _ Joint Veniure

14 L:Labﬂlty Co__ Closely Held Corp D CoR . Ofher (specify)

4, List names and addresses of al! principalg; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of
Directors or comparablﬁ body, all pariners end limited pariners, all cmporate officers, all parties
of Joint Ventures, and a1l members and officers of Kmited Hability companies (attach additional

_ sheets if necessary)

T{Zg e [} UBaweS &

| pus PLG eSS

5_List names and addresses of ali shareholders, members, or pariners of the firm. Ifthe
shareholder is not an individual, st the individuwal shareholdersfparmers!members ¥f 2 Publicly
held Corporation, nchude a copy of the 10K in Heu of completing this section.

o ey L Benigh e
Lot iBaneSe




Page2of 4

6. List all affiliated and related companies and thejr relationship to the firm entered on line
1. sbove (ifnone, enter “Nene™). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affilinted or
subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this comtract Such disclosure shall

be npdated to inclade affiliated or subsidiary companies not previcusty disclosed that participate

in the performance of the comract,

oA

-7. List all lobbyists whoss services were utilized af any stage in this maiter (L.e., pre-bid,

bid, post-bid, ste.). K none, enter “None,” The torm “lobbyist” means any and every person. or
organization retained, employed or designated by any chient to influence - or Dromote a matter
before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, Jegislators or
comumittess, including but not Emited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and
Planning Commission. Such matters inchude, but are not limited io, requests for proposals,
development or improvement of 1eal property subject to County regulation, procrements. The
termn “lobbyist™ does motinclude any officer, director, trustee, employee, comnsel or agent of the
County of Nassan, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

(2) Name, title, business address and telsphone mmber of Libbyist(s):

Mot




~ -Rage 3 of4 , N -

(b) Describe lobbying activity of sach lobbyist. See below for 2 complete
description of lobbying activities,

o &

(p) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g.,
Nassan County, New York State):

Ao &

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, :
contractor or Vendor authorized es & sighatory of the firm for the purposs of execiting Contracts. E

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read end tndersiood the foregoing
statements and they are, ‘o his/her knowledge, true and acowrate.

}Dated: ?/3 /2’3 i7 Signed}%f%mﬁw
: PﬁntName:;[AD) ng’m—"f' ,%(//gﬂ?uﬁ b}
Title: ?ﬁfglbﬁ‘ﬂfr

Balds

. : Joantie Baldo
Notary Public Statenf New York
Qualified In Suffolk County
NO, 01BAGZT0463
Commission Expires_ /¢ / /.8 /27



Page 4 of 4

. The term Jobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any deteﬁnjnaﬁnn made by the

Nagsan County Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the imiroduction, passags,
defeat, or substance of any local legislation or res olution; any determination by the County
Bzecutive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or xesolution, whether
or not such legislation has been introducead in the County Lagisiature; any determination by an
clected County official or an officer or employes of the County with Tespect to the procurement
of goods, services or construotion, including the preparation of contract specifications, inchiding
by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of 4 contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or admimistration of & grant,
loan, or agrestent involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legislatire, or by the County of Nassan, its agencies, boards,
copumissions, dspartment heads or committess, including but not Hrited fo the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the Zoning, use,
development or improvement of real properiy suhject 1o County regulation, or any agenscies,
boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any detersrrination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect fo the terms of the
acquisition or disposition by the county of any interest in rea] property, with, Tespect to a license
or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise,
concession of revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendwent or jection by an agency of
any rule having the fores and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or putcome of any rate
making procesding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or coromission;
any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a Courty Executive Oxder; or any
determingtion made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to
SUpport or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, inciiding any determination.
made to support or oppose that s contingent on any amendrnent of such legislation, tule or
regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally infroduced and whether or oot snch
rule or regulation has been formally proposed. 4
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AMENDMENT T0 THE CONTRACT FOR SERVICES

THIS AMENDED AGREEMENT, made as of the date this agreement is last
executed by the Couty (together with the schedules, appendices, attachments and
exhibits, if any, this “Agreement™), between Nassau County, a mumicipal corporation
having its principal otfice at 1550 Franklin Avenue, Mineola, New York 11501 (the
“Courty”™), acting on behelf of the County Depariment of Parks, Recreation &
Mixseums, having ifs principal office at Administration Building, Eisenhower Park, Bast
Meadow, NY 11554 (the “Deparfment”), and LAR Enterprises, Inc. RRER Ry

Siainlaneiinkiiiey (1o “Promioter” or “Contractor”).

WITNESSETH:

WHHEREAS, the County has received finding from the State of New York pursuang
to State Tax Law §1202-q and appropriated said fimids to the Department in accordance
with said law in order to improve and advance the markstability of cultural and historic
attractions located in the County; and

WEHERBAS, the Department requires promotional services, incinding obtaining
musical and other performérs, for events hogted by the Department; and

WHEREAS, in orderto obtain said services, the Department issued Request for

Proposals (“RFP™) #0307-3605, issued on April 7, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the RFP provides for an initial three (3) year term with an option 1o
renew for an additional two (2) one (1) year periods; and

WEHEREAS, the Original Agreement (the “Agreement™) was for a three-year
period commencing in 2016; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mufual covenants
contained in this Agreameni, the pasties agree as follows:

1. Program, Section 2 (Program)ofthe Agreement is hereby amended as follows: The
Promoter is bereby retained by the County o obtain and promote the services of the
following (atty or all shows: fhe *“Program™) in 2017;

(8) Oldies Show -Jimmy Gallagher and the Passions, Lenny Dell & the Dimensions,
the Hireflies, Kid Kyle, Echos of Time, and the LAR Enterprise Band, hosted by
Cool Bobby B (the “Performers™), for one (1) ive musical petformance at Lakeside
Theatre, Eisenhower Park; 1o be held on July 28, 2017, from 8:00 pom. o 10:00 p.m.
(includes one (1) fifteen (15) minuie intermission), meluding set-up (a “Performance™).
The Performers must appesar for & sound check on the day of the Program, at a time to be



determined by the Department, and must appear at least. sixty (60) minutes priorto the
commencement of the Program. The Promoter will not teceive its corapensation. in the
event the Performers fail to appear as stated herein,

(b) Beatles Tribute, for one (1) five musical performance at Grant Park: 1o be held on
July18, 2017, from 7:00 p.m. to 8:15 p.m., including set-up (a “Performance™). The
Performer must appear for 2 sound check on the day of the Program, at a time 0 be
determined by the Department, and must appear at least sixty (60) minutes prior o the
commencement of the program. The Promoter will not receive its compensation in fhe
event the Performers fail to appeer as stated herein. .

(¢) A Musical Tribute to Dion and the Great Girl Groups of the 60°s | for one (1) live
musical performance at Grant Park, to be held on August 15, 2017, from 7:00 pam. to
8:15 pro., including set-up (a “Performance™). The Perfortner must appear for a sound
check on the day of the Program, at a time fo be defermined by the Department, and must
appear at least sixty (60) minntes prior to the commencement of the program. The
Promoter will not receive its compensation in the event the Performers fafl to appear as
stated herein. (a Performance™)

Substitutions of performers are allowed on the approval of the Parks Department.

The Promoter shall be responsible, at its own. cost and expense, for supplying the .
performers” set-up, breakdown, and backline. Breakdown shall comymenice imwediately
after the completion of the performance. )

The County shall supply venue stage, sound, Eghting and reasonable hdspita]ity.

At least ten (10) days prior to each Performance, the Promoter shall provide to the
Department the Progratn’s complete production details and stage plot.

2. Payment. Section 3(a) (Payment) of the Agreement is hereby amended ag
follows: (2) Amount of Consideration. The maximum amount to be paid 1o the
Contractor, mehuding commission, as fill consideration, for the services under this
Agreement shail not exceed Seventeen thousand doliars five handred forty five dollars
($17,545.00). For Payment purposes, the following amounts shall be allocated 1o each
Performance:

() Eleven Thousand Dellars ($11,000.00);
(b) Three Thousand Twenty five Dollars ($3,025.00); and
(c) Three Thousand Five Hundred twenty Dolars ($3 52000,

This amoumt is inclnsive of eny and all expenses including travel and rehearsal snd
shall be payable as follows:
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(1) Thero shall be an advence paymeant of 50% (a total of $8,772.50) of the
mazimum ainount for each Performer, made payable to the Promoter. Payment
of the advance amount shall be confingent upon subnission of wiitten, proof of
booking of each Performer, along with a standard County claim voucher (the
“Voucher™) certified by the Promoter, approved by the Department and filed
with the Comptrolier of the Cotmty. E

(i) The balance payment respecting sach Performance shall be payable to the
- Promoter and shall be paid after the complstion of each respective performance.
In the event the Performance is not completed in accordance with this
Agreement, the Promoter shall remain Liable to the County for retnrn of the
advance payment and second check immediately.

(it} The Coniractor shall be fesponsible for: (a) the procurernent and performance
of the aforesaid Performers; (b) promotional services respecting the
Performeances, (¢} payment of said Performers; (d) set-up, including but not
limited to, providing the back-line for the Performance, and breakdown of
same; and (g) any ofher matters required to complets its obligations under this L
Agreement, '

(tv) Reconciliation — If the contract is terminated or the Program or a
Performance is cancelled for any reason prior o completion of
Program/performance, other than wader conditions set: forth 1o Section 20 of
this Agreement and due o no fanlt of the County, the Contractor shali be
responsible for reimbursing the advence paymentto the County deseribed in
3(a)(i) sbove. Reimbursement of the advance payment shall be made within
seven (7) business days from notice of canceliation or when performarice was
dus, whichever is sooner.

3. Full Forog and Bffect, Allthe terms and conditions of the Original Agreenent
not expressly amended by this Amendment shall remain in full force and effect
and govern the relationship of the parties for the remainder of the Amended
Agresment, :

{REMATNDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK}
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' IN WITNESS WEEREOCF, the Promoter, Management Co. and the County have
exectrted this Agreement as of the date first above written.

LAR ENTERPRISES, INC,

By:éﬁ‘fz Er/TNPRISES, T re

Name:; /BT L Rrntse

Title;  PReSr Dot

Date: 2/ 32 [26/7

- NASSAU COUNTY

BYﬁWéA%W

2L s

Tifle:_County Brewitive

[?{ Deputy County Executive . .

Date: S;er; f/j

FLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INK



STATE OF NEW YORX)
)88
COUNTY OF NASSAU)

nthef_z_r_éf day of_M Ly in the year 2017 before me personally
came et FAlo@Nese to me personally kaown, who, being by.me duly
swozn, did depose and say that he or she resides in the County of %ﬁ& U and
that be or she signed his or hor nams hereto and has exscuted the above instrorment.

NOTARY PUBLIC

et Haaido
Notary Pablic State of New York
Qualificd in Suwifolk County
NO. 01BA6270403
Commission Expives__ /& _// (/j‘o

STATE OF NEW YORK)
_ Jss.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU )
Onthe \A dayof 0y in'the year 2017 before e personally
came MWtosd  LAMD b me personally known, who, being by me duly

_sworn, did depose and say that he or she resides in the County of (V153G s and

that he or she signed bis or her name hereto and has execirted the zbove Instrament.

Vaplig A L<

/ ~ NOTARY PUBLIC

JACLYN DELLE
Notary Public, Staie of New York
Wo. D2DEB3051T14
Qualified in Massaw County
Commission Expires on June 2, 20

et e
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FRODDGER
East Main Strest Instrance Services, Ine,
Wil Mercheliox
PO Box 1288

Grass Valiay, CA 95945

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE | >
THIS CERTIFIGATION IS ISSUED AS A K CF INFORWATION |

ONLY AND CONFERS MO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE
HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DQES NOT ANEND, EXTEND OR
ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.

Phone; (530) 477-6521 Email: info@thesventhelper.com INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#
INSURED INsURER A Evansion Insurance Company 35378
AR Enterprises, Inc INSURER B:
{NEURER .t
INSURER
INEURER Ex
COVERAGES

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN IBGUET TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY BERIOD INDIGATED, NO TR THE ARG
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONLITION OF ANY CONTRAGT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR

MAY FERTAIN, THE [NSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIGNS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH
POLICIES. AGGRESATE LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAINS, ¢

] POLIEY EFFRCTIVE ['Pu‘ CICY EXPIRATION
e e TYPE OF INSURANGE FOLICY NUMBER DATE (Welmivy) | DATE (MWDIYS LIMITS
SENERALLIGILITY e ™ | § 2,000,000
A Y X comuerein seszea, sy 3DSB465-M1088457 03072017 DSO7/2018 | MED 24P (v one persor} | & 5,000
| cLame ane oot ) PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 2,000,000
Host Liquor Liability GENERAL NGEREGATE E 3,000,000
GENL ASEREGATE ;.IRIIg‘T APFLIES PER: FRODAUCTS - COMPIOP A | 5 2,000,000
| X | PoLcY D JECT D LG DEDUCTELE § 1,000
Reszll Liquor Liabliy %
AUTORORILE LIARILITY COMBINED SINGLELMIT | ¢
ANY ALTE accider)
|| ALL OWNED ALTOS BODLY INJURY s
BCHEDULED ALTTOS e parson}
HIRED AUTOS BODILY INJURY $
NON-GINNED ALTOS Forastideny
- PROPERTY DAMAGE 5
{Per accident)
GARAGE L BEILITY AUTO OWLY = EA AGCIDENT | 5
ANY AUTQ OTHER THAN EAAOG | 5
AUTO ONLY: MGG 8
EXCESSUNBRELLA LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE 5
I OCCUR, CLAIMS MADE, AEEREGATE $
| §
| DEDUCTIELE 5
RETENTION. s
“ WO S TATU- [&3i32
WORKERS COMPENSATION AND Y LIS
EMPLOVERS' LIABILITY Taevtins| |
AMY FROPRIETUR, EL EACH ACTIDENT &
CFPICERMEMEER EXCLUDED? E).. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEH §
1t yes, deswmibe under
SPEGIAL PROVISIONS below EL, DISEASE -POLICY LINIT | §

OTHER

Atfendance: 5000, Event Type: Vendor i Svent,
Hewist, New York on July 18, 2047 and August 15, 2017

DESCHIPTION GF PPERATIONS ' LOCATIONS { VEHIGLES | EXCLLSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEBENT | SEECIAL BROVISIONS
Cerfifitate holder listed below is named as additiona] meured per aftached GG 20 2607 04, -

The Gerfificale holder; Nassau County, is induded 25an Additonal nsured respaoling three cancaris: Eisenfiowar Park, East Meadow, New Yori on July 28, 2017; and Grant Park,

“GERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
County of Nassau SHOULDANY OF THE ABDVE DESCRIRET FOLICIES BE CANGELLEN BEFORE THS EXRIRATION
15850 Franklin Avenue DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING SURER WILL BiDzayverta sl 30 pavs wrmmen
Mineols, NY {150

HOTIGE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT, BAFEALUREFS-50-55-GHALL
PGSR NSRRGSR CR AR mE Ay HEHR SRS
AECREEENTATYES: ’

AT HORIED REERESARTATE _'; 27 2

. ACORD Z6 (2004/08)

@ ACORD CORPORATION 1988



-Bolicy Number: 3D854565-M1088457 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 202607 04

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY,

ADDITIONAL INSURED ~ DESIGNATED
PERSON OR ORGANIZATION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE
Name Of Additional insured Person(s) Or Organization(s)
Counly of Nassau
1550 Frankiin Avenue
Mineols, NY 11501

Information required o complete this Sehedule, .if hot shown above, will be shown in the Declarations,

Secfion i — Who Is An Insured is amendsd {o in-
clude &s an additional insured the person(s) or argani-
Zation(s) shown in the Schedule, but only with respect
to bability for "hodiy injury", "property damage® or
"nersonal and advatfising injury” caused, in whole of
in part, by your acls or omissians or the acts or amis-
gions of those acting on your behalf:

A, In the performance of your angoing operations; ar

B. in connecfion with your premises owned by aor
ranted to you.

W,

s B0 DR Y7 DA A (2 Drmmmrine haa  OANA
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Depertment: Pathes Reo & Mugenms

U-32-to

; Commaet i (LR ¥\ o0 0037

T Contract Details . SERVICE: Laiside Thiatrs, Grent Park &
‘Wantaeh Patk Concsrty
MFs D (AN ;3(’2 WIES Entry;Damﬁlmh e Temn April 30.2016-Nov, 30, 2018
New B Renewal [ 1) Mandated Progran: Yes [ | 190 X
Ammendment O 2) Comptralier Approval Form Afteched: Yes B2 | Wo ]
Time Extenslon.  [] 3) CSEA Agmi § 32 Complisnce Attached: Yes [] | Mo 0
Addl Pumds I _4) Vendor Ownership & Mgmt. Disclostre Attached: Yes 5 | o I
Blanket Resclmdon [ . . <
RES# | 5 Insurance Required . | Ves Mo ]
Agency Information

Nme.: LAREm:erpnsas, - Vcrm# 113 .344 S Depent Ccntact ‘
) Eilesn Erieh
Addres Contact Address
Robert Albanele Adwministration Blde., Fisephower Park
' . EastMeadow, NY' 11554
REG: Phone: 518-360-1137 ’ .
EMATL: LARENTRS0S@cpnline net . ‘
i
/ / Phane {518y S72-0378
i Routing Ship i f [Q:?’“
. :Bnan Nugent, Ch. Tiep. Cumm. Date_ >

Prapk Camerlenga, ])eg sm er
Eileen Krieh, CSR. /'/ g&]\

vl 'mmy Dert
MIFS dppt (Dert. Head)

Coniractor Registered

. NIFS dgproval
OMB (Contractor Registerad)

Y&al:] Mo EI
‘Mot required i
‘blagkst 471

5
1
T = 1y —
. ,
|
[H

3—’/ /9 /ﬁ_} County Stiorney +| Cd dpproval as b form
DN 1 . Fw'd Origiag! Cortiract 1o +
Legislative ;fx..*‘fans o

i/, Coumty &tiomey” NIFS Approval
Gl

z 1 v 1 ==
Coraptroller NIZS dpprovel Ef {: / ';-'E( '1 == o
=l aa Y "‘
. Notarization ] :3.\‘{-
Comaey B2eoiive | Ty tvuats Clerk gfthe Log :%7/‘// /%% “1 B
: e :; =
PRS254 (1/08) EENE
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Contrast TO#:

Depertment; Parles, Rec & Muogeums

D
S . "
s

Contract Summary 5

Deseription: Oldies concerts at Laleside Theatre, Grart Park nad Wmh Park

Purpose: To retain, pryduce 2nd manags the parformances of {£) Jimmy Gallagher and the Passions, Lenny Dell & the Dhmensions, Jommy
Faring, John Kuse & the Bxecllents, the Firefliss, the LAR Exterprise Bend, mnd Cool Bobby B on July 30, 2016 at Laleside Theatre,
Eisenhower Fark (b) The Driftwoods on Juty 31, 2016 at Wantagh Park aud (6} Oh Wheat a Night on Angmst 8, 2016 8t Grant Perk,

WMethod of Procurement: Subraitted propesal {o REF PKI307-16U5 issueé Apxl 7, 2016,

Procurement History: Tha concerts presented at Lalkeside Theatre has been providing quality programiming to the general NG public each,
summer since the late 1960s. The concerts presented in South Shore Parks began in 2013 avd is immensely successiul, attraciing large
andiences. . Yy

Deseription of General EFrovisions: ‘

To retain, produce and manage the performances of (2) Fimmy Gallagher and the Passions, Lenny Dell & the Dimensions, Johuny Farina,
John ¥nse & the Excellents, the Firefiies, the 1. AR Enterprise Band, and Cool Bobby 1 pu. July 30, 2616 af Lakeside ‘Cheatre, Lisenhower
Park (b) The Driftwoods ou July 51, %016 ut Wantagh Park and (¢) Ok What 2 Night on Sugust 8, 2016 a.tDGra.ut Park

’

Tmpact on Funding f Price Analygise None- Hotel/Motal Tax Grant Program  B21,850.00
Cav TRAcy  PIOCSSIvE Flloo . Copy adfectied

Change in Contract fiom Prior Procurement: nfa . .

1

Recommendation: (approve 25 subnnied)

=13 = =

o AL H 4 Ll A AR B WYL e T

; ELaIS ST HE e e G I SOl e
Revertis Contract ] 1 |pldaad 4160 aindebs "o 21,0000
Comnty S 2 [T 5
Federal § 3 5
State g . 4 )
Transaction: Capital § 5 5
P x5 Other GRANT SILED0.00 . 3 5
= TOTAL | $21,89000 | . . TOTAL | 5$21,890.00
| % Increase - -
% Devreres Dacumest Prepured By _ - osentbal . Date My 10,2018

e P TIE) P e A CE O LT
| emnbify Yraf 3w cancwmbarzd batsre sulicisnt o ga
s tabech
=P

| eertity et this foewrment was arcapied o NIFS.

Ul 1 FNoe— | SR

e T {/ N ]f ey E#:

PRS5254 (1/06)



1R N,

et

- v ba detdage

'AND LAR ENTERPRISES, INC..

- 316

RULES RESOLUTION NO.(9 2 2016

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

' TOEXBCUTE A PERSONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWELN

THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE NASSAU
COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, RECREATION AND MUSEUMS

Pagsed by the Ruler Commities

‘ * Easeam Commiy Legislatare
By Vaine Vats 62 Q’E ftﬁ"’

gfﬁ BEFES M“Q_ Ehatsiged _%_ remsli_?_'__
’ Eagiabziers grosent: 7 )
WEHEREAS, the County has negotiated 4 personal services agreement
with LAR FEnterprises, Inc. to provide the services for a series of musical
performances at Lakeside Theatre, Bisenhower Par, Wam:ggh Park, and
Grant Park, a copy of which is on file with the Cletk of tﬁe Legislature; now,

therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Rules Commities of the Nassan County

" Legislature authorize the Comnty Rxecntive to exeoute the said agreernent

with LAR Bnterprises, Inc.
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Gegrge Maragos
Compirolier

OFEICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
240 014 Comntry Road
Mineola, New ¥ark 11501

COMPTROLLER APPROVAL FORM FOR PERSONAL,
PROFESSIONAL OR HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTS *

Attack this form along with all personal, professional or huwn sevvices contracts, comtract renewals, setensions
and amendments.

CONTRACTORNAME: _ TAR ENTERPRISES, INC, - )

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS: CUNSSSa,

FEDERAL TAXID # __(Sseueus

Instructions: Please check the appropriate box (M) after ave of the following
roman numerals, and provide all the requested information.

I. IO The contract was awarded to the Jowest, responsible bidder after adverilsement
for sealed bids. The contract was swaxded after e vequest for sealed hids was published

n e [newspaper] on
[date]. Ths sesled bids were publicly opened on [date]. ¥ of
sealed bids wers received and opensd.

II. X The coniractor was selecied pursuant to 2 Request for Proposals.

The Contract was entered into after a written request for proposals was issued on March 7, 2016, Potertial  °
propesers were made awars of the availability of the RFP by advertisement in the Legal Notices in
Newsday, posting on industry websités, via email to inferested parties and by publication on the County
procurement website. One hundred forty-four (144) of potential proposers were sent notice of the RFP,
Thirty-five (35) of potential proposers opened the doouments and Nineteen (19) aceepied and requested
copies of the R¥F on the Nassan County website. Proposals were due on Friday, April 15, 2016. A total of
Twenty-two (22) Proposals were submitted. A total of seven (7) proposals were received and evalnated for
the D~1 Promotion section of the RFP. The evaluation commmittee consisted of: four (4) members of the
Department. of Paris, Recreation & Museums, The proposals wers seored and ranked. As a result of the
seoring and ranking, the highest-ranking proposer was selected. LAR ENTERPRISES, INC. was one (1)
of Five (5} Proposers awarded. -
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TH. [J This is 2 renewal, extension or amendment of an existing contract,

The cantract was originally executed by Nessap Comty on [date]. Thisis &
renewal or extension pursuant to the comtract, or an amendment within the scope of the coniract or REP
(copies of the zelevant pages are dffached). The orignal contact was  entersd  into
affet

[describe
procurement method, 1.e., REP, three proposels evalnated, eto.] Attach a copy of the most recent evaluation

of the conmfractor’s performance for ary confract to be renewed or extended ¥ the confractor has not

received 2 satisfactory evaluation, the depariment must explmn why the contzacior shonld nevertheless be

permitted to continus to comtyact with the county.

IV. I1 Parsuant fo Execntive Order No. 1 of 1993, as amended, at least three
propesals were solicited and received. The aftached mwemorandum from the
department head describes the proposals received, along with the cost of each
proposal.

[0 A. The contract has been awarded to the proposer offering the lowest cost proposal; OR:

1 B. The attached memorandum contains & detafled explanation as o the reason(s)why the
ontract was awarded to other than the lowest-cost proposer. The attachment includes a specific
dslineation of the nniqus skills and experience, the specific reasons why a proposal is deemed
superior, andfor why the prcposer’has besn Judgedto be able fo perform more quickly than other
‘PIODOSELS.

V. O Pursuant to Executive Order No. I of 1993 as amended, the attacked
memerandum from the department head explams Wh]?’ the department did mot
obiain at least three proposals.

O A. There are only one or two providers of the services sought or less than three providers
submitted proposals. The memorandum describes how the contractor was deternrined 1o be the
sole sourcs provider of the personal service reeded or explains why only two proposais could be
obtained. If two proposals were obtained, the memorandum explains that the confract was
awarded to the lowest cost proposer, or why the selected proposer offered the kigher guality
proposal, the proposer’s umque and special experence, skill, or experiise, or its availability 1o
perform in the most immediate and tmely manner. ,

O B. The memorandom sxplains that the comiractor’s selection was dictated by the terms of a
federal or New York Stale grant, by legislation or by & court order. (Copies of the relevant
doouments ave attached).

0 C. Pursuant to Gensral Mumicipal Law Secfion. 104, the department is purchasing the services
requited fhrough 2 New Yok State Office of General Services contract
no. , and fhe attached memorandum explaing how the purchase is
within the scope of the terms of that contyaci,

I 1. Purspant to General Mimicipal Law Section 119-u, the departmert is puwrchasing the services
requived fhrougk an  mfer-municipal agresment.
2
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VL. [ This is a2 human services contract with a not-for-profit agency for whieh a
conipetitive process has not beex inttiated. Attached is 2 memorandnm thet explains the reasons
for entering into this contract without condueting & competitive procéss, and details when the department
iotends to initiate a competitive prooess for the future award of these services, For any stch coutract, where
the vendor has previously provided services to the county, attech & copy of fhe most recent evaluation of
the vendor’s performance. It the contractor has not received a satisfactory evaluation, the department raust
explain why the contractor should nevertheless be permitted to contract with the comty,

In certain limited cirenmstances, condneting a competitive process and/or completing performance
evaluations may not be possible because of the naturs of the human services program, or becense of &
compelling mesd fo coutinte services through the same provider. In thoss cixcumstzncés, attach an
explanation of why & competitive process and/or performance evaluation is inapplicable.

Instruciipns with respect fo Sections VI, VIIT and IX: AR Depariments must check the box for VIL
Then, check either box Section VIIT or IX, as applicable. ~ ,

“VIL 0 This is a public works confract for the provision of architectural, engineering
or surveying setvices. The attached memoremdum provides details of the department’s compliance
with Board of Supervisors’ Resolntion No. 928 of 1993, inoluding jts receipt and evaluation of armual
Statements of Qualifications & Performance Data, and fis negotiations with the most highly qualified
firmns.

VIIL X Participation of Minority Group Members and Women in Massau County
Contracts. The selected contrastor has agreed that # has an obligation to wtilize best efforts to hire
MWBE snb-contractors. Proof of the contractual wiilization of best efforts as outlined in Fxhibit “EE

may be requested at any time, from time to time, by the Compiroller’s Office mrior to the approval of
clatm vouchers. ‘ .

IX. O Department MWBE responsibilities. To ensore compliznce with MWEE requirements
as outlined in Exhibit “EE”, Depertment will require vendor to submit list of sub-contractor
requivexnents prior fo submission of the fivst olaim voucher, for services tmder this contract being
submitted to ths Comptroliar.

X. X 'Vendor will not require any sub-contractors.

weiteria set forth by fie Internal Reverre Service, Revere Ruling No. 87-41, 1981 CE. 296, aitached as Appendix A to the
Compiroller's Memorandum, dated Rebmmary 13, 2004, concerning indepcndj 'cugtors and employess indicates that the

sontractor would not be eonsidered an employes for federal tax purposas/

/ﬁepgﬁﬂzeﬁ‘? Head Signature

<lulks

Date

I addifion, if this is a contracf with an. individeal or with e entity Sint has g)dy-ﬁ twe emplovess: X, areview of the

NOTE: Any iiformation requested wbove, or i the exhibit below, map be included In the commy’s “sigff sumunary
in Ifen of o sgparate memorandin:,
Compt. form Pers./Prof Services Comtracts: Rev. 03/16

* form

i
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COTINTY OF NASSAU
POLITICAL CAMPATGN CONTRIBUTION DIECLOSURE FORM

. & vender ot ey coporsts officers of the vendor provided capaign, contributions
;unI:ﬁ:nttht;‘:ha New ”i?gk Etrapta Flection Luw in (g the period beghming Ap}:ﬂ 1, 2016 and
eading on, the date of this dislosure, ot (b, beginuing Apdl 1, Zﬂjt.kiii.jch? period beglolng two
yemrs priot to fhe date of this daoiosure and ending on the date of d!m]:usum, 0 the )
catapalgn committess of any of the following Massan County elested aifivials of fo thecampaign
compnitéess of eny oqudidates for any ofihe foliowing Nassan Couutty elected offices: fhe County
Txeaiive, fhe Cmmty Cletk, the Compirolist, the District Attorney, or any County Tegishior?
Ty, to Whet campaign comumittes? ;

ot

o, VERTFICATION: 'This section mst be sighed by & prinojpat affht; cotstlisnt, conacinT o
 Vendor autborized as & signatory of the fio for fhie purpose of exestiing Contracts.

The undersigned affims and sc svears tharhefshe has read end mdersiood the foregaing
atztements and they ate, to hisfher kuowlsdgs, e and neciiats, .

The mdersioned fogther cerfifies and affirme that the contribetion(z) to the camopalpn conmittess

jdentified shove were inads freely andl without disegs, fhrest or sty promise of 8 govermmental
benefit or in, exchange for snaf ot remunerstion.,

: : C edon LA EATER ORI ES, A
Dt 3/// 7// 20/ & simm/%———.‘\

Print Manas: 2&%7' :47151?@?—’53' 1

e
Titles gHAES 1 Doedl .
ey =29
. Jozmne Bald
Ne Public Btate of Now Yorl
Quajified in Suffolk County

NO. 01BAGL70403 .
Commission Expires_ /0. 73

E—E‘Vr- 3"2&16
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PRIMCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questioanaires must be answered by all officers and any ndividuzls who hold &
ten.paroent (10%) or greater ownership intersst in the propossr, Answers typewritian or primted infnk. If
yeu nasti More space to answer any quastion, make as many photacopies of the appropriaie page(s) as
ngcessary and attach them o the questionnalre, '

GOMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FALURE TO SUBMT A |
COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY VEAN THAT YOUR BID OF PROPGSAL WL Bt REERTED
AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND [T WILL NOT BE CONWSIDERED FOR AWARD
1,  Principal Nameg BT P Banre
Date of birt; IS '
Home eddres-{ RS
City/statslzip_guui A
i !
Business address < #iwi & ’
Chyfstaic.ir AN
Telophone _ (R
Cther present address(es) /\J':TMZQ
City/sigisfzip B pE
Telephons Midpa e

List of other addressss and islephons numbers siached

[l i
2. Posions held in submiting business and starfing deie of each {check all =ppliczabis)
President _% /_{ | Mkfrsasuresr /
Chairman of Baard o . Shareholdsr ¢

ChisiExsc. Officer___/___ [  Ssoretary_ / f

f

.

Chjest F‘Inanc‘:a[ Officer / { Parinsr

— A
" Vice Presidert |/ I
{Othar) ) )

7]
L

Do you Have an \/ﬂ@'inierast in the businass submidng the quesiionnats? -
NO YES M Y88, provide dstalls, .

s

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other fom of security or keass orany other
type of coniribution made in whols or in par: betweer you and the busipess submiiing the
quasfiannalre? NG YES FYes, provids deails, .

Within the past 3 years, have you besn & principa! ovwner or officer of gry business or noEforprofit
organizafion other than the ons submitiing the questionnaire? NO 7 YES — K Yes, provids
datais. .

m

P —
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PRINCIFAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

Al questions on thess ques‘ﬁcnnalres_must be answered by it officers and any mdividusis who Heid 2
ten parcent {10%) or greater ownarship Intarest in the proposer, Answers typevnitten or printed in ink. I
you naed more apace to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as

necs

COM

seary and stfach them fo the guestionnaire,

PLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A

GOM

PLETE OUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED

AS NON-EESPONSIVE AND [T WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1.

Princlpal Nams E@ Embffﬁ" LB s 55T
Date of birtn R

Home addresy R
Citylstatelzip e
Business address _ C w44 &
Cylstatetzip (IS
Telephone __ SN
Oither presert address(es) _ Ao/
Cityistatelzip ___ A0 are

Telephons M p e

List of other addreszes and tslephons numbers attached

Posifions heid in subrmitting business and starfing defe of each (check all applicabls)

Prasident _5 / ! [ Hhfreasurer  J /

sty s
¥

Chatrman of Board -/ /  “Sharsholder____ [ [
et f Ssorefary [

Chief Financial Officer [/ Partner_ [

Vice Prasidert [ i I/

Chief Exee. Qffier
[
(Other)

Da you Have an equily Intsrest in the business submiting the questionnatre?
NO 1/ YES T I Yes, provide detalls.

Are thers any outstanding loans, guarantses or any other form ofsécurrty orlease or ény ofher
type of contribution tagle In whole or In part betwesn yoi and the business submiting tHe
guestionneira? NGO 27 YES | [{'Yes, provide detalls, i

Within the past 3 years, have you bsen a principal ownsr ar officer oyy business or not-for-profit
organizetion other than the cne submitting the questionnaire? NO 7 YES ___; FVes, provide
deialls.

PSR-

e i e e+
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6. Has any governmential erdly awardsd any caniracts 1o a business or urgaﬁizaﬁcygied in Sechion 5

in the past 3 years while you were a principal owrner of officer? NO___ YES
detels. NASiy Cuorly 2905

NOTE: An affimmafive answer is required below whether the sanciion grase automztically, by operation of
law, or 28 a result of any action taken by & govarmmest agency.

provide a detalled response 1o all quastions checked "YES". If you need more spacs, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the quastionnalrs.

if Yes, provide

7. In the pest {8) years, have you andfor eny affiiated businesses or not-forprofit organizaﬁaﬁs fisted in

Sechon 5 in which you have baen & piincipal owner or officer:

a. Been debsrfed by any governmsnt agency from gnfering Indo confracis with that agency?
NO YES 1 Yes, provide detalls for each such Instance.

b, Besn dedared in default endior terminajed for cause on any cortract, and/for had eny
cantracts cancellad for causs? NO YES . IfYes, provide detalls for sach such
instance, .

. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid #h & coniract, Indjuding, but
not Bmited 1o, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? NO YES_ . WYes,
provide detalls for each stch instance.

d. Besn suspended by any goveinmenkagency from srterdng into any contract with i andforis
any action pending that could farwaly tieber or ofhenyise aifect sueh business's abllity to bid
or propose on contract? NO 1/ YES | ITYes provids details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or oiganizations lsted in 1esponse o Quesfion 5 filed @ bankuploy
peiifion andfor besn the subjest of involuntary bankupicy procesdings during the past 7 years,
and/orfor any porfion of the last 7 year period, bzen in a state of hankruptcy =6 a result of barkruptoy
procesdings infated mote than 7 years ego andfor is any such business now fhe subject of any
pending bankrupicy proceedings, whenever infiated? if *fas’, provide details for sach such ingtance.

{Provide a detailed responss fo all quesfions chadked °YES®, If your nesd mors space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach o the quastiennaire.)

a) ls there any felony charge nending against you? NO L/__/YES __ [FYes, provide defalls
for sach such charg=. ’

b) is there any misdameanor charge pending =gainst you? NO l/‘fT:S . Yes, provids
detzils or esch such charge, /
g lsthere any administrafive charge pending againstyou? NO YES___ liYes, provide

datalls for each such chamge. )

d} Inths past 10 years, ‘have you besn convicted,.after trial or by plea, of any falony, or of any
other crime, an element of which relstes i\cyﬁn'uin ess o fha underlying facts of which
reiated fo the conduct of business? NOM YES _ I Yes, provide detalls for each such

canvictiot,

g In the past & ysars, have you been convicted, after trial or by ples, of & misdemeanor?
RO ¥ _YES___ I Yes, provids detalls for sach stroh conviction.

et e b 4By
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T} Inthe pasts yealrs Jiave yoll been found in violation-of any administrative or sistutory -
charges? NO YES___ [ Yes, provide details for each such ocouencs,

9. In addkion fo the informatier provided In response to the preﬂous quastions, in the past § years,
have you hesn tha subject of & odmina! investigation andfora civil anti-rust investlgatmn by emy
fecleral, state or local prosscuting or investigative agency andfor the subject of an muesﬁgahan wheare
such investigation was related to aclivities perforned at, for, or on behalf of theSubriiting business
entity andior an afillated businsss listad In responss to Question 52 NO 37 YES__ IfYas,
provide detalls for each such invesfigafion.

. 10, In addliion fo the information provided, In tha past 5 vears has any business or oiganization listad in

responsa to Question &, been the subjsc’: of & criminal Investigation andfor a civil anfi-trust
invesigation andfor any other type of invesfigation by any govemmeit agency, including but net
fimtied 4 fedaral, state, and loczl regiatary agencias while you ware & principal owner or officer?
NO YES __ If Yes; provide dsisils for sach such invesfigaiion.

i1, In the past 8 vears, have you or this business, or any other afffiated business listed in response 10
Quesﬂon 5 hact any sancfion imposad as a rasult & judiclal or administraiive proceetings with
respect to any professiong! license held? NO I/ YES ___ | Yes; provide detsils for each such ]
msiance ' :

12. Forthe past 5 taxysars, have you fallad fo fils any required tex refurns or failed to pay any apphca b=
fadsral, state or lofal axes or other assessad charges, Including bt not imited to water and BEWET
charges? NO V/__ YES __  IfYss, provide detalls for each anch year.
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CERTIFIGATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNEGTION
WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY
NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION.
MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL GHARGES, '

o
I,F/Z Ben, f /L L o558 , being duly swom, stafs thet | have read and understand all %is
liems contaimed in the foregoing pagss of this quesionnaire and the Tollowing pages of atachments: fiat
[ supplied ful _and O_ijp!ate answers fo each fem therein to fie best of my knowlsdge, information a:nd '
belief; thet | will nofily the Caunty in wilting of any change in circumistances occutring after the
submission of this questionnaire and before the execuiioh of the contract; and that al] information
suppliad by ms Is frus fothe best of my knawledge, information and belief. [ undersiand that the County
will refy on the information supplied in this quesfionnairs as additional fhducement to enferinio a eoniract
with the submitiing businass antity.

Swom io befors me thie 77"4? cay of Mﬁ«}/ 2016 -

fpecee it

NetgRbionne Stats of New York

Omaiified iz Safolk Comrty
0. 01BACITE3
Commissios Expives [EhE

Name of submitting business: Aﬁ.ﬁﬁ Wﬂ!id’ﬂ:‘, T ‘
By: | Aoy Mﬂf% &

Signaturs o
(ipﬂzf;f s Dol 7
Title

g 7 7 2L
Date
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Response to the Nassau County Depariment of Parks, Recreation and Mussums
REP far
+ Theatrical Praductions and Relatad Services
PKG307-1608
-1 Only

{We have provided production services at several large venues including at Ths MCU basebal|
stacdiurn in Brooldyn, NY, with staging, lighting, sound and all back-line eqgaipment, For the
past several years we havg baen fortunate o produce various concerts in public parks such as
Eisenhower, firant, Waniagh. in addition, we have prodoced DUD video presantations,
including interviews with our show's anterfainers.

Qur two day pational event featuring 35 original Dos Wop groaps from around the rormkry is
the largest Hve assemblage of Doo-wop groups at any show, Addstionally, we produce sver 40
concerts annually both Jocally and around the country. In past years we worked with St
Patet’s College In Jarsey City, NI and converted a church into  Performing Arts Conter,

We provided a stage, fighting, curtains, sound and backdine. &% Monticalio, MY we prodoced
outdoor shows building a stage and providing all lighting and nacessary back-ine.

This and more information can be viewed at our wabsite WWWL.LARENTR.COM

Please be advisad that the only two peaple who are authorized to discuse and/or negotiate
the terms of this proposal are myself and Laura Albaness, Vice President and Prinicipa
Owmer. The proposal as stated il the attachmaents shall ramain In effack for a pariod not to”
exceed 180 days from the proposal date. )

We appreciate the opportunity to present this propesal and weicome zn appartunity fo
tiscuss any aspact of this proposal with vou,

Sincerely,

Robert Afbanese, President
LAR Enterprises, inc..

Laurz Albanase, Vic President
LAR Entarprises, ins.

{2
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Business History Form
The conract shall be awarded to ths responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the Cuun%y, taking
into consideration the reifibliity of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services
required by the Courty, offers the best-value to the County and who will hest promuote the public interest,
in addition fo the submission of proposals, sach praposer shalt cornplete and submit this guestionnaire,
The questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of 8 sole proprietorship or by an authorized
representative of the firm, corporation or parinership submitiing the Proposal,

NOTE: All questions require a response, even i response Is “none” or “not-applicable” No
blanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF N:ECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUé&ﬂéNg).
Date:m&;?/ / 2{:”55? ' o
1) Proposer’s Legal Name: LF}'{L MTLQ{EE QES e

[]
- T —

2) Address of Place of Busines e

List all other business addrasses usad within last five years:

MOIE -

3) Malling Address (f difisrent): M L&

P‘hone: .

Doss the business own or rant its facilifies? (9 W ?J

4) Dun and Bradstreet number; fU 8T

5) Federal LD, Number AR

8) The proposer ie a (check one): Sole Propristorship Parfnership Corporation el
Other (Describe) . T

7) Duoes this bus‘iyyséhare ofiice space, staff, or squipment expanses with any ofher husiness?
Yes Mo ff Yes, please provide detsils:

8) Does this business control one or mors other businesses? Yes No‘"-"l/ff Yes, please provide
detalls: I
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_9) Does thxs bushess have ong/or mare affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other

business? Yes____ No If Yas provide defails.

10} Has the proposer ever had & bond or sursty cancelied orfurre e, ord contract with Nassau County

_ar any other govemmant enfity terminsted? Yes __ If Yes, state the name of bonding
agency, (If e bond), date, amount of bond and reason for stich cancellation orforfstture: or details
regarding the termination {if & contract). .

11)?{?‘% ihe pr&poser, during ihe past seven years, been declared bankupt? Yes ___ No },,__,/lf Yes,

state date, court juriadicfion, amount of labilifles and amount of assets

12) In the: past five years, hes this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers andfor any affillated

business, been the subject of a ciiminal invssiigation and/or a civil antkirust Invesfigafion by any
federal, state or local prossauting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any
owrner and!cr officer of any affillated business been the subject of & orirminat investiyation andfor 2
civii anti-rust investigation by any federal, state or local prosscuting or investigafive agency, where
such investigatio s related to acii\.'iﬁas parformed at, for, oron behalf of an affiliated business.
Yes___ No ¥ I Yes, provide details for sach such invesfigation. . ‘

18) In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of fts owners and/or officers and/or any affiated

business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, Inciuding but not firvited fo
faderal, state and local regulstory egenciss? Andfor, in the past § years, has any ownsr andfor officer
of an effiiated business been the subject of an investigation by any government ageniy, including
but nat fimited fo federal, state and local regulatory agencies, for maiters pertaining to that
individiual's posifion at or relationship to an afffiatad business. Yes ____ No _{ If Yes, provids
detaits for each such investigation. y

s 13

14} Has any currant or formet dirscior, owner or officer or managanal employes of this business had,

either before or during such person's empioyment, or since such emplioymsrtt If the charges
peridined o events that allsgedly oscurred during the fime of employment by the submtﬁmg
business, and allsgedly related to the conduct of ther business:

g) Any felony charge pendrng? Mol Yes _ [fYes prc\nde details for sach such
charge, .

b} Any misdemeancrcharge pending? No 1/ Yes__  If Yes, provide details for each
such charge,

c) inihe past 10 years, you been convicted, after trlal or by ples, of any felony and/or any
cthar ctima, an slement of which ralates to #thiuiness or the underlying facts of which
related fo ’me conduct of business? No A/ Yes_ [f'Yes, provide detalls for each
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such conviction

d) in Mst & ysars, been convictsd, afier fial or by plea, of & misdemeanor?
No Yes____  [fYes, provide detalls for sach such conviction.

&) Inthe past5 ysars, beerlf}@ in viclation of any administrative, statutory, or
regulztory provisions? No 3/ Yes__ I Yes, provide details for each such
DCCUITENCE. . .

buskness had any sanction imposad as a pdsult-of judicial or adminisirative proceadings with raspac:t
1o any professional license held? No
instance.

15} In the past (&) years, hasthis business :;:}v of its oumers or officers, or any other affiliated
h{

es___, I Yes, provide details for sach such

18} For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed 1o file any required tax retums orfalled o pay any
applicable federal, state or g2l taxas or other assessed charges, ncluding but not limied to water
and sewear charges? Nof Yes ___ If Yes, provide deddlls for each such vear. Provide a
detalied responss to all questions checked YES'. If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and aitach it fo the questionnaire.

Provide a detalled rasponss o all quesiions checked "YES™. I you need more space, phatocopy the
appropiiate page and atiach it io the guestionmaire.

17) Conflict of Interest: .
gy Please disciose any conflicls of inferest s ouflined below. NOTE: Fno conflicts exist,
- please expressly siate “No conflict exists.”

(i Any material financial reletionships that your firm or any firm employee has that may
creefe a conflict of Interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting' on behalf of

Nassau County. ]
No LeuCLeTl &FISTe

(i) Any famlly relationship that any employse of your fim has with any County public
seyvant that may creste a conffict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in
acting on behalf of Nassau County. :

: Mo LeafiicT CXIE7T .

{fii) Any other matier that your firm believes may create a conflicf of infersst or the
appearance of a confiict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

8JO O FacT B TS
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b} Piease describe any prosedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County thst
a conflict of interest would not exist for your firm In the future.

Tt pe Evour A 055, BEE L9 ELIET ﬂﬁfﬁﬁ; F e TR Lo T

OF THE PS5 BLE (acFrocr sy Aiton TE CousT T B DTt pigs +F pas edunl.
LONTFLET EXFSTE. / -

A. Include a resume or dstalled dascription of the Proposer's professional qualifications, demonstrating

extensive experience in your profession. Any prior similar experlences, and the results of these
experiences, must be jdantified,

Should the proposer be cther than an incividual, the Proposal MUST include:
) Dateof formation; ,ﬂ?ﬂa‘-f‘ (494 - .

M  Name, addresses, and posttion of all persens having a financial interast In the somparny,
. including shareholders, mermbers, general or limited partner; LoPaT= Laeta ﬁ-bﬁmﬁgﬁ

fi) Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the COmpany; fob +Liuke »LEapais s
iv)  State of Incorporation (i applicable); prew Yo I

v)  The number of employeass in the firm: 2~

v)  Annusl revenue of frm; 4 95” o ope

vii)  Summary of relsvant ascomplishmants- JrTHe ;s'm

viliy Gopies of all state and local licensss and permits,

« Indicate number of vears in business. /%

. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Propossr’s

capachy and refiabllity to perform thess services,

. Provide names and sddresses for no fewer than three referencess for whom the Prapossrhas

provided similar services or who are quaiified to evaluate the Proposer's capability to parform this
work. - ' ’

Company CourT Bag 16 7 HowTd
Contact Person j_?«-?r‘y" ._g) AL /({Z_JUU T -

./
Address m

City/State W
Tetephone _RMIINNENNIRRE—Y
Fax & M / Jia

E-Mall Address§
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APPENDIX C

Company CTete THea Tow EngTos \@Q

Gontact Person V14K BalGosic;

.I::u::m;:ramzxf—:h‘é = i(f:g wiC K— “TEegTRE -

Gontact Person_ S UD I TH HepdeT™

Adress_
Ciy/State @Y

Telephons A

Fax#

E-Mail Address |

PR
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CERTIFICATION o

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN GONNECTION
WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY
NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION
MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES, ’

L Eﬁ Bt A.Lbﬁwﬁ.fﬁ , biaing diuly sworm, stafe that | have read aind understaid all the
itarns contained it the foregeing pages of this questionnaire and the following bages of attachmenis: that

| supplied full and complete answars to each tem therein {o the best of my knowviedge, informafi
belief; that | will natlfy the County in viriting of any change in circumstances uc:curringg siter the on e

+ submission of this questionnaire and bafore the execufion of the contract; and that ail information

supplied by me Is frue o the best of my knowledgs, Information and belief. | undierstand that the Cotnty
will rely on the information supplied in this questlonnaire as additional inducement to enter into & contract
with the submitfing business entity, . . . '

Y =
I

Sworn fo before ms ihis"?#‘day of & Fy}/ 2018

Qﬂwﬂﬁﬁw ..

Natary Pub%anﬂe Baldo

" Notary Pablic State of New York )
Qualified in Suffolk Connty . . L e R
NO. 6IBAGZ70405 R o ;
Commission Expives_/) ;/575'-&

LA FarEERYRSES, Tare

Name of submitiing businsss
oo pLemese | .
Signature I ' N
VARE toaT
Titls _
\ ;] 7 2608

Date
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Fage 1 of4
' COUNTY OF NASSAT
CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDORS DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: Zf"‘/l 'Mﬂ&pﬁ,‘t&%? TLoprt
Address: m

City, State and Zip Code: w
2, Butity’s Vendor Hentification Nemiber: GGGy

3, Type of Busingss; Prblic Corp Parinersitip Joint Ventare

. , g .
Lt Lishility Co___ Closely HeliCorp_S Co 20 Other (specify)

4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, sil individuals serving on the Board of
Directors or comparable body, 41l periners and limited partners, all corporate officers, afl parties
of Joint Ventores, and all members and afficers of imited Hability companies (attach addifional
gheets if necéssary) - : .

ool B LBowR £

[ ouRe PLG e

3. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. I the
shareholder is pot. ao individual, Hst the individnal shareholders/pariners/members. ¥ a Publicly
beld Corporation, include 2. copy of the 10E.in lien of cgmpleﬁng this secton.

Lo oy prLbmese

Lol §fansse
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6. List all affliated and related companies and fheir relationdhip to the fim. entered op line

1. above (if nons, enter “Ione™). Attach & separate disclosors form for cach affiliated or,
gubgidiary company that may take pect in the performance of this dontract. Such disclosare shall
be wpdated to include affiliatsd or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participats
in the performance of the contract. :

ok

7_List all lobbyists whose services were niilized. af any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid,

hid, post-bid, ete.), Trnome, enter “None,” The ferm “lobbyist” means any and every person or
organizafion retained, employed or designated by any olient to inflnence - or promote a niatter
before - Wassau Coimty, #s agencies, boards, comunissions, department heads, legislators or
comiitess, inclnding but not Hited to the Open. Space and Parks Advisory Committes and
Plahning Comzmission. Such matfers inchrde, but ars not Hmited to, requests for proposals,

‘development or improvement of real property subject to County regniztion, provurements, The

term “lobbyist™ does noticludeany officer, director, frustee, employes, couneel or agent of the’

" County of Massan, or Btate of New York, when discharging his or her officisl duties,

(&) Wame, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyisi(s): '

Mo

i
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(b} Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist, See befow for o compiete
description of lobbying aciivities.

Mo

e

(c) List whether and whers the person/organization is vegistered as a lobbyist (e.g.,

Nassau Conrty, New Vork State):

Mare.

8. VERIFICATION: This secizon mmst be signed by 2 principal of the consultant,
contractor or Vendor evthorized as 2 signaiory of the firm forfhe pupose of executing Contracs,

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and wnderstood the foregoing
staternents and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate,

S W T
Drivt Name: BT o Lomr B &
Tife: %5’5 (DeadT
= Bty
- . Joanne Bajde
. Notary Public State of New York

Cualified in Suffolic Comuty
N, 0IBAS270403

Comuission Expires fO M [iL

Detet 5 7/ 20lc
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to infiuence: any determination made bythe
Nagsan Connty Legistature, o any member thereof, with respaot: to the mirodnetion, passage,
defeat, ar substance of any local legidlation or resolution; any determination, by the Couaty
Ezecutive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether
or not such legislation has been introdnced in the County Legistature; avy Getenmination by an
elected Connty official or an officer or staployes of the County wifi respect o the procurement
of goods, services or construction, including the proparation of confract specifications, indluding
by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or soliciation, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or adroinistration of 2 grant,
loan, or agreemont involving the disbursement of public monies; any determinafion made by fhe
County Executive, County Legisiaturs, or by the County of Nassan, its agenciss, boands,
commissions, department heads or committses, including but not Bmited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Committee, fhe Planning Commission, with respect to the Zouning, nge,
development or Improvement of real property subject to Commty regulation, or any agenoies,
boards, commissions, department heads or committess with respectto requests for propoesls,
bidding, procutement or contracting for services For the County; any determination made by an
elected commty official or am officer or employes of the county with raspect o the toimy of the
acquisition or disposition by the comty of any interest in real property, with respect to a Hicenge
or permit for the nee of rerl property of or by the county, or with respect o a franchise,
concession or revocable oonsent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
amy rile having fthe force and effect af law; the decision to hold, timing or onteome of any rate
making proceeding before an agenoy; fhe agenda or any determination. of & bosrd or connmnission;
any deterrrmation regarding the calendaring or scops of any legislatree oversight hearing:

the issnanes, repesl, modification or substance of g Comnty Executive Order; or any
determination mads by an elected comty official or an officer ar smployes of the comtiy o
support or oppose auy state or federal legislation, rule or regnistion, including any defenmination
made to support or oppose fhat is contingent on any amendment of such legistation, rule or
teguiation, whether or not such legislation has been formally infrodaced end whether or not snch
rule or regulation has been formally proposed.
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CONTRACT FOR SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT, mads ag of the date this agreement is last execnied by the
Comnty (together with the schedulss, appendices, attachments and exhibits, if any, this
“Apreement”), between Nassan County, a municipal corporation having it prineipal
office at 1550 Franklin Avenne, Mineola, New Yorl 11501 (the “Coumty™), acting on
behatf of the County Depariment of Parks, Recreation & Museums, having its
principal office at Administration Building, Bissnhower Park, East Meadow, NY 11554
(the "Department”), and LAR Enterprises, Ine.

(the *“Promoter™ or “Contractor™).

WITNESSETH:
' WEHHREAS, the County has received funding fiom the State of New Vork
pursuant to State Tax Law §1202-q and appropriated said fimds to the Departmert in
accordance with said law in order to fmprove and advance the marketability of cultoral
and historic attractions iocated in ths County; and :

WEEREAS the Depertment requires promotional services, including obtaining-
musical and other performers, for events hosied by the Department; and

WHEREAS, in order 1o obiain said services, the Depariment issued Request for
Proposals (“REP”) #0307-1603, issued on April 7, 2016; and

* ' WHEREAS, the REP providss for an nitial fives (3) yeor term with an optio o
renew for an additional two (2) one (1) year periods.
WHEREAS, the Contractor was selected based on its experience and expertise; ) :
and :

WEHEREAS, the Promoter desires to perform the services described i this
Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of ths premises and mutnal covenants
conttained in this Agreement, the parties agres as follows; .

1. Term. This Agreement shall commence on Apsil 30, 2016 and shall terrminate on
November 30, 2019 (three ssasons), with an option to renew for an additionsl two (2) one:
(1) year peciods, in County’s sole diseretion, inless sooner terminated as provided for
hexein, . .

2. Progrem. The Promoter is heteby retained by the County to obiain and promote the
services of the foliowing (any or 2%l shows: the “Program™) in 2016:

et b e =

(8) Jimmy Gallagher and the Passions, Lenny Dell & the Dimensions, Johnouy
Faring, Jobn Kuse & the Excellents, the Fireffies, the LAR. Exferprise Band, and
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Cool Bobby B (the “Performers™), for ore (1) Iive musical performanee et T akeside
Theaire, Bisenhower Parks to be held on July 30, 2016, from 8:00 pm. to 10:00 pam,
(tncludes one (1) ffteen (15) minute intermission), including set-up (2 “Performance™).
The Performers mmnst appear for 2 sound check on the day of the Program, at a time to be
determinad by the Depariment, and must appear ef least sizty (60) minmtes prior to the
commencement of the Program, The Promoter will not recsive ifs compensation in the
event the Performers fail o appear as stated herein.

(b) The Driftwoods (Beach Boy Tritnute), for one (1) live musical performance at
Wantagh Perk: {o be held on July 31, 2016, from 6:00 p.m. to 7:30 p.m., including set-up

. (a “Perfommance™), The Perfonmer mmst appear for a somd check on the day of the

Program, at a time to be determined by the Department, and must appear af least sixty
{60) minntes prior to the commencement of the program, The Prometsr will not receive,
its compensation in the event the Performers fail to appear as stated berein.

(¢) Oh What a Night (Four Seasons Tribute), for one (1) Hve musical performance at
Grent Park, on the patic adjacent to the Admirisiration Buflding overlooking the pond: 1o
be beld on Angust 9, 2016, Jom 7:00 pme to 8:00 pan., inclading sei<up (2
“Performance™). "The Performer mmst appear for = sommd check on the-day of the
Program, af a time to be determined by the Department, and must appear at least sixty
(60 minutes prior fo the commencement of fhe program, The Promoter will not recsive
its compensaﬁon in the event the Performers £l to appear as stated herein. (a
Performance™)

The Promoter shall be responsible, at its own cost and expense, for s'upplyiag the
performers’ set<up, breakdown, and backiine, Breakdown shall cormence immmediately
after the coinpletion of the performance.

The County shall supply venus staga, sound, Iighﬁﬁg and reasonable hospi’fa]itjr. '

At least ten (10) days prior to each Performance, the Promoter shall provide to the
Department the Program’s complete production details and stage plot

3. Payment. () Amountof Considoration. The Tnasinemms amoimt to be paid fo
the Contractor, incleding commission, as full consideration for the services wnder fhis
Agresment shall not exceed Twenty-One Thousand Eight Bundred Ninsty Dollars
($21,890.00). Por Payment purposes, the follnwng amotmts ghall be allocated to each
Performance: :

(&) Fourteen Thousand Four Bumdred Sixty-Five Dollars ($14,465.00);
{(b) Three Thousapd Five Hundred Seventy-Five Dollars ($3,575.00); and
(c) Three Thovsand Eight Bwndred ¥ifty Dollars ($3,850.00).

- This amount is inclusive of any and &11 expenses includingtravel and rehearsal and
ghafl be payable as follUws:j

b
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(0 There shall be an advance payment of 50% (a total 0F $10,945 00) ofthe |
meximom amount for each Performer, made payable o the Promoter, Payment
of the advance amownt shall be contingent wpon sdbmmission of witten proof of
booking of each Perfonmer, along with a standard Cownty laim voncher (the
“Vousher™) certified by the Promoter, approved by the Department and Siad
with the Comptroller of the County.

(i) Thebalance payment respecting sach Performance shall be payable to the
Promoter and shall be paid afier the eomplstion of each 1especiive performance.
In the event the Performance is not completed i accordance witheii
Agresment, the Promoter shall remaiz Hable to the County for retam of the
advance payment and second check immediztely.

(i The Contractor shall be resparsible for: (g) the PrOCUTeInertt and performance
of the aforeszid Performers; (b) promotional services Tespecting the
Performances, (0) payment of said Performers; (d) set-up, mcluding but not
tmited to, providing the back-tine for the Performance, and breakdown of
same; and (¢) any other matters requirsd o complete ifs obligations mnderthis
Agreement,

(iv) Reconcilisfion — ¥ the contract i= terminated or the Program orz
Perfoyrmance is cancelled for any reason prior o completion of
Progra/performance, other than under conditions set forfh in. Section 20 of
itds Agresment and dve to no fardt of the County, the Contractor shall be
respansihle for reimbrmsing the advance payment to the Courty described in
3(2)(i) above. Refmbursement of the advance payment shall be made within

" seven (7) business days from notice of cancellation or when periormance was
due, whichever iz sooner. '

(b) Vouchers: Voucher Review. Approval and Audit. ALl Payments shall be
made in accordance with Section 3(2) above and shall be contingent upon. () the

Promoter submitting Yowohers in a form satisfactory to the County that: (a) stafes with
reasonable specifictly the services to be mwovided and the peyment taguested as
oonsideration for such servioes, (b) cerfifies thas the services to be Tendered and fhe
payment requested are in accordance with, this Agreement, and (c) is accormpanied by
documenttation satisfactory 1o the Cotmty supporiing the amormt claimed, and (i) review,
approval and andit of the Voucher by the Department andfor the Comty Ceriptzoller or
bis or her duly designated representative (the “Comptroller™).

(¢} No Duplication of Payments, Payments under this Agreement. shall not

 duplicate paymens for any work performed or to be performed vmder other agresments

between the parties and any fimding source ncinding the County.

{d) Payments in Connection with Termination or Notice of Termrination Tnless a
provision. of this Agreement expressly states otherwise, paymertsto the Promoter
following the termination of this A gresment shall not excesd payments roade as
copsideration for services that were (f) performed prior to termination, () axthorized by

b3
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this Agreement to be parforned, and (3) not f;}e;’c‘ormed after the Promoter received notice
thatthe County did not desire to receive suth services.

4. " Indepsndent Contractor. The Promoter is an independenrt cotrt:cactnr of the
Counity. The Contractor shall not, nor shall mmy officer, director, employee, servent,
agent or independent cafrtractor of the Promoter (2 “Promoter Agant™), be (1) deemed

County employes, (i) commit the County 1o any obligation, or (i) holdl iself, himself or -

herself out as a County employee or Person with the avthority to commit the Comnty to
any obligation. As usad in this Agreement the word “Petson” means any individual
person, extity (including partnershins, corporations end Hmited Kebility sompanies), and
govermnent or political subdivision thereof (including agencies, boreaus, offices and

_ departments thereof), -

5. No Arrears or Dafandt, The Promoter is net in arears o the County npon
any dobt or coniract and it 18 not in defanlt ae surety, Promoter, or otherwise upon any
obligatior to the County, including any obligation fo pay taxes o, or perform. services for
ot on behalf of, the County,

6.  Compliance withEaw. (&) Generally. The Promotsr ghall comply and shall
comply with any and all applicable Feders, State and local Laws, inchuding, but not
Fmited to, those relating to the reproduction or performance of oprietary or copyrighted
thaterials and works of fhird parties and to the protection of the fntellectual property
rights associated with snch work, sonflicts of fmterest, discrimination disclosmrs of
fnformefion and vendor registration in comection with its performance under fhis

* Apreement. Yn furtherance of the foregoing, the Contractor is bomd by and shall comply

with the terms of the County’s vendor registration protocal. Asused in this Agreement
the word “Law” inclndes any and all statutes, local Laws, ordinances, rules, regrlations,
applicable ordets, and/or decress, as the same may be amended from time 1o e,
enacted, or adopted, - ' '

(b) Revords Accsss, The parties aclkmowledge and agres thet e}l records,
information, and date ("Toformation™) acquired in commection with-performancs or
administration of this Agresment shal? he vsed and disclosed solely for the purposs of
performance and adminisiration of fhe contract or as required by law. The parties
acknowledge that Information in the Gounty®s possession may be subject to disclosure
under Section 87 of the New York State Public Officer’s Law. In the event that such &
zequest for disclosure is made, the County shall make reasonable efforts to notify the -
Promoter of such request prior to disclosure of the Information so fhat fhe Promoter may
take snch. action. as it deems appropriete, .

7. Minimum Service Stendarde. Regardless of whether required by Law:
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(2) The Promoter shall, end shall canse Promoter Agents to conduet its, his or
her activities in connection with this Apreement so as not o endanger or harm atry Person
or propetty,

(b) The Promoter shall deliver services under this Agreement in a professional

 pmanmer consistent with the best praciicss of the industry in which the Prometer operates. |

The Promoter shzll take all actions necessary or appropoate to mestthe obligation

described in the immediately preceding sentence, meluding obtaining and soaintaining,

and causing all Promoter Agents io obtain and maintain, el approvals, Hcenses, and

certifications (“Approvals™) necessary or appropriate in connection with his Agresment.
. L

8. ndemnification: Defense; Cooperation. () The Promoter shall be solely
respomsible for and shall indemmify and hold harmless the County, the Department and ifs
officers, emplovess, agemts, volunteers and representatives (the “Indemnified Parties™)
from and sgainst any and all abilitiss, losses, costs, expenses (including, without
Timdtation, attorneys® fees and dishursements) and damages (“Losses™), arising ow of or
in commection with any acts or crnissions of the Promoter or a Promoter Agent, regardiess
of whether due to negligence, faxlt, or defantt, including Losses i, connection with.any
fareatened investigation, Htigation or other procesding or preparing 2 defense to or
prosecuting the same; provided, however, that the Promoter shall not be responsible. for
that portion, if any, of & Loss that is caused by the negligence of the County.

(b) The Promoter shall indemmify, defend, protect and hold hasmless the
Indemmnified Parties from and against auy and ali Losses arising from the: use by the
Promoter of propristary intellectual property of third parties (whether such claims are
actiial or threatsned) mmder the copytight or other laws of the United States. The
foregoing shall apply regardless of the mesns of publication or performanice by the
Promoter, and shafl include without limitation the use of recordings, andio broadcasts,
video broadoasts and 21l other publication. or performances whatsoever, whether now
Imown or developed after the date of this Agrecment. .

(e) The Promoter shalt, upon the Couty’s demand and at the Cotmty’s dirsction,
promptly and diligently defend, at the Promoter own.risk and expense, &y and all snits,

" actions, or proceedings which may be brought or instituted against ope OT more

Indernnified Partiss for which the Promoter is responsible 1mder this Section, and, forther
1o the Promoter’s indernnification obligations, the Promoter shall pay and safisty any
Judgment, decres, loss or seffferent in cormection therewith. .

() The Promoter shall, and shall causs Promoter Agests to cooperate with the

" County smd the Department jn connection with the investigation, defense or prosecuiion

of amy action, snit or proceeding in cormection with fiis Agreement, including the acts or
omissions of the Promoter end/or a Promoter Agent in conmection with this Agreement.

() The provisions of this Section shell survive the termination of this Agreement.
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5. Insurance. (z) Types and Amounts. The Contractor shall obtain and
mainiain thronghout the term of fhis Agreement, at is own expense; () one or more
policies for cormmercial genera] lability insurence, which policy(ies) shall name “INassan
County” ity officials, E&mployaes; voluniaars, agents, volonteers and representatives as sn
additional fnsured aad have & mindowm single combined Mmit of Hebility of not less than
omne million. deliars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and two roillion dollars ($2,000 000)
aggregate coverage, (1i) if contracting in whole or part to provide professional services,
one or more policias for professionsl Hebility insarance, which policy(ies) shall have a
minimiun single cormbined limit Hability of not less than one million dolters ($1,000,000)
per ocotrrence and two million dollars (52,000,000) aggregate coverage, (Iif)
compensation insurance for the benefit of the Contractor’s smployees (“Worlers’
Compensation Insurance”™), which inswrance is in compliance with the New York Stute
Workers® Cornpensation Law, and (iv) such additional insurance asthe County may from
time to time specify. A waiver of subrogation is granted in favor of the County of Nasgsay -

(b} Acceptsbility, Dednotibles: Stbehntrastors, All insurance btained and

atntained by the Contractors pursuant to this Agreement shall be (1) written by one of

mors corumercial insurance carriers Heensed to do business in New York State mafntains
an AM. Best rating of at least A~ and acceptable o the Conuty, and which is (i) in form
and substznce acceptable to the County. The Contractor shafl be solely responsible for
the payment of all dednctibles o which such policies are subject, The Contiacttr shall
require atty subcontractor hired in connection with this Agresment to carry msorance
with the same limits and prcmswns reguited 1o be carried by the Contractor neder this
Agresment. . : .

(c) Delivery, Coverage Chanoe; No Tnconsistent Action, Prior to the exscttion of
this Agreement, copies of corrent certificetes of insurence evidencing the insurance
coverage required by this Agreement shall be delivered to the Departmant. Nof less than

 thirty (30) deys prior to the date of any expiration or renewal of, or actual, proposed or

threatensd reduction or cancellation of coverage under, any insurance required hereumder,
the Contractor shall provide wriiten notivs io the Departraent of the same and deliver to
the Departmert: renc'wal or replacement certificates of nsurance, The Contractor ghall
cause all insurance to remain in foll force and effest thronghout the tarm of fhis
Agreement end ghall not take or oot to take any action that would suspend or invalidats
any of the yequired coverages. The failure of the Conractor to mamtain Workers®
Compensation Insurance shall rendes this contract void and of no effect. The failure of
the Contractor to maintain requirsd coverages shall be desmed g material breach:of this
Agreement upon which the County reserves the right to consider this Agreement
tormiriated a3 of the date of such filure,

IMPORTANT: a Ceritficate of Insurance is to be issued-to the County of Nassan onan -
acoeptable form which shows fhaf the coverage has been obtained and that the County
will be given tem (10} days of notice of cancellation

The following must be on Certificate of nsurance o be valid and acosptable for Nassan
County Department of Parks, Recreation. and Museums:



1

Tnsored: .
1AR Enterprises, Inc.
126 Jeen Road

West Isiip, N'T 11795

-Pescription of Orperations:

The Cerfificate holder, Nassan County, is inclnded as an Additional mstred for fhree
concerts: Fisenhower Park, Bast Meadow, WNew York on July 30, 2016; Waniagh Park,

* Wantagh, New York on July 31, 2016; and Girant Park, Hewlett, New York on Angust 9,

2016

© Ceriificate Holder:

County of Nassan -
1550 Franklin Avenus

" Mineola, New York 11501

NOTE: Countyasz cartificate holder ONLY is NOT ACCRPTABLE

10.  Assienment Amendment: Waiver. Subcontractine. This A greement and
the rights and obligations bereunder may notbe in whole or part (i) assigned, transferred
or disposed of, (i) amended, () waived, ot (iv) subcontracied, withowt the prior wiitien
consent of the Comty Bxecutive or his or ber duly designated deputy (Hic “County
Bxegrive”), and any purported assignment, other disposal or modification without such

i writhon, consent shal be nuill and void. The faiture of a party to assert any of Its
rights nndst this Agreernent, incinding the right to dsmand strict perfonmance, shall not
constitite a waiver of such Tights,

11, Terminstion. (a) Geperallv. This Agreement may be terminated (1) for any
Teason, by the County upon cighteen (18) days’ written notice to the Comtractor (i) for
“Opnse® by the County immediately upon the receipt by the Coniractor of writien notice

of termination,, ({5 wpon mmal written agreement of the County and the Coniracter, angd -

(iy) in accordance with any other provisions of this Agreement expressty addressing
termination, "

As msed in this Agreement the ward “Cause” incindes: (1) 2 breach of this
Agreement; (if) the failure to obtain end maintin m il foree and effect all Approvals
Tequired fox the services described in this Agreement to be legally and professtonally
rendered; and (iii) the temmination. or impending termination of federal or state fimding
for the servicas to be provided under this Agreement. .

(b) By fhe Promoter. This Agreement mey be ferminated by the Fromotar it
performance bacomes impracticable fhrough no Fanlt of the Promoter where ihe
impracticability relates to the Promoter ability to perform iis obligations amd notto &

. judgmentesto convemience or the desirability of continned perfoIRANCS. Termination

e R
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mder this subsection shall be effected by the Prormoter delivering to the commissioner or
other head of the Deparfment (the “Commissioner™), at least thirty (30) days prior to the
termingtior. date {or a shorter period if thirty days® notioe is fmpossible), a noties stating
(D) that 1 party is ferminating this Agreement in accordance with. this subsection, (if) the

- date gs of which this Agreement will tersninate, and (Hf) the facts giving dise to the

party”s right fo terminate under fhis subsection. A copy of the notice given to the
Commissionsr shall be given 1o the Deputy Comity Executive who oversees the
adminisiration ofthe Department (the “Appticable DCE™) on.the same day that notice is
given o thé Commissioner. ‘

12.  Accomnting Procedures: Records, The Promoter shall maintein and retain,
for & period of six (6) vears following the later of terriination of or final paymert under
this Agresment, complete and accurate records, documents, accowts end other evidenge,
whether maintained electronicalfy or manally (“Records™), pertivent to pexformance
under this Agreement. Records shall be maintained in accordames with Gensrally
Acceptsd Accouniing Principles and, ¥ the Promoter is a non-profit entity, munst comply
with the accounting guidelines set forth in the foderal Office of Management & Budgat
Circrlar.A-122, “Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations.” Such Records shall ut .
a1l times be available for audit and inspsction by the Comptrofler, the Departrment, ay
other governmental authority with jurisdiction over the provisior. of services hereunder
and/or the payment therefore, and any of their duly designated representatives. The
provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this Apreemert,

13. Lizgitations on Actions and Special Proceedings Against the Cormty, No

" action. or special proceeding shall lie or be prosconted or maintained agamst the County

upon any claims arising out of or in cormetion with fhis Agreement unless;

(2) Motics, Atlsastthizfy (30) days priorto seeking relief, the Promotsr shall have
presented the demand or claim(s) upon witich such action or special proceeding is based in
wiiting to the Appliceble DCE for adinsiment and the Cowmty shall have neglected or
refused to make an adfusiment or payment on the demand or clatm for fhirty (30) days after

' presentment. The Promoter shall send or deliver copies of the documents presemted o the

Applicable DCE vnder this Section to each of (7} the Department and the (1) the County
Attorney (at the address specified above for the County) on the seme day that documents
are set or delivered to the Applicable DCE. The complaint or necessary moving pepérs of
the Promoter shall allege that the above-described actions and inactions preceded the
Promoter’s action or special proceading against the County. '

(b) Time Limitation. Such action or spacial proceeding is commenced within the
earlier of () one (1).year of the first o oceur of (4) final payment under or the
termination of tais Agreement, and (B) the accrnal of the cause of action, and (i) the time
specified m any other provision of this Agreement.

14. Work Performance Liability. Ths Promoter is and shall remain primarily
liable for the successful compistion of all work in accordance this Agreement irTespective
of whether the Promoter use a Promoter Agent to perform some or all of the work

]



YL

gt

0[O R S

I

confernplated by fhis Agreement, and frrespective of whether th; use of such Promoter
Agenthas been approved by the County.

- 15, Consent to Jorisdistion and Venue: Governing Law. Unless otherwise
specified in this Agreement or required by Law, exclnsive original jirisdicton for all
claims or actions with respect to this Agreement shall be in the Supreme Court in Nessan
Couuty in New York State and the parties expressly waive any objections to the same on
aniy grounds, including venue and forum noy convemiens, This Agreement is infepded as
a contract under, and shall be goverped and construed in acoordance with, the Laws of
Wew York State, withowt regard o the conflict of laws provisions thereof

16. Notices. Any notice, requsst, demand or other commuication required to
be given or mads in commection with this Agreement shall be (z) in wiiting, (b) delivered
oz sent (I} by hand delivery, evidenced by a signed, dated receipt, (i) postage prepaid via
certified mail, retirn Yecelpt requested, or (fil) overnight delivery viaa nationally .
Tecognized courier service, (¢) deemed given or made on the date the delivery receipt was
signed by a County employee, three (3) business days after it is mailed or one (1)
business dzy after it is released o a cowier service, as applicable, and (YD) if to the
Department, to the attention of the Comnrissioner at the address specified gbove forthe
Department, (i) if to an Applicable DCE, o the atiention of the Applicable DCE (whose
name the Promoter shall obtain from the Department) at the address specified sbove for
the County, (iff) if to the Comptroller, to the atiertion of the Compirolier af 240 Old
Country Road, Mineola, NY 11501, and (iv) i'io the Promoter, to the attention of fhe
person who exscutsd this Agreement on behalf of the Promoter at the address specified
above for the Promoter, orin sach case to such other persons or addresses as shall be
designated by written notice.

17" All Legal Provisions Deemed Inciuded: Seversbility. Supremacy. (2)
Every provision required by Law to be inserted inio or referenced by this Agresment is
intended to be 2 part of fhis Agreement. If any such provision is not inserted or
referenced or is not inserted or referenced in. correct form then (f) such provision shall b
deemed inserted into or referenced by this Agreement for purposes of interpretation and
() upor the application of either party fhis A greement shall be fomally amended 1o
comply strictly with the Law, without prejudice to the tights of either party. :

- (b} In the svent that any provision of this Agreement shall bs held to be invalid,
iliegal or unenforceable, the validity, legelity and enforceability of the Temaining
provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby. ]

{c) Unless the application of this subsection will cause a provision required by
Law to be excladed from fhis Agreament, in the event of an actual conflict between the
terms and conditions set forth above the sigeatire page fo this Agreement and those
comtained in any.schedule, exhibit, appendts, or attachment to this Agresment, the terms
and conditions set forih ebove the signature page shall control, To the extent possible, all
the terms of this Agresment showld bs read fogether as not conflicting,
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Section and Other Headings The section and other headings cortained in

this Agraement are for reference purposes only and shall not affect fhe meaning or
interpretation of this Agresment.

19. Administrative Service Cherge. The Contractor agrees o pay the County an.
adminisizative service charge of One Himdred Sixty Dollars ($160.00) forthe processing
of this Agreement pursuant to Ordinance Numbsr 74-1979, as amended by Ordinance
Number 128-2006, The administrafive service charge chall be dus and payable 1o the
County by the Contractor npon signing this Agreeshent. )

. 20, Streaming Video. The Performer and/or Promoter hereby acknowledge that

the County, in ifs sole discretion, may elect fo stream the performance live ovarthe  *°

Nassau County website for the benefit of Nasser County residents,
21. Miscellaneous.

{a) The Promote;r hereby acls:aovsﬁedcras and agrees that the Dﬂpaa:ﬁnex:t ghall
have sole discration. in determining whether the Program should be cancelled due to
inclement weather or other dangerous or emergency condition. The decision o cancel
the Program due to inclement weather or other dangerous or einergency condition may be
made by the Department up to one half (1/2) hour before the commencement of the .
Program. In the event the Program i3 cancelled due 16 inclement weather or other
dangerous or emergency condition, not, caused by the Promoter or the Perfonmer, the
Promoter shall be peid in full, provided the Performer was willing end able to perform,
appeared at the sound check and at the venne prior to the Propram being cancelled.

(b) The Promoter grants the Department & linited, non-szclusive, license 1o
use the Promoter and/or the Performsr’s name, image and Trademark (s hereinafter’
defined) in cormection with advertising, promotion and/or publisity for the Program,
‘Without the prior wiitten approval by the Department, the County znd Department’s

. Trademark shall not be used in connection with the Promoter’s and/or the Performers®

own. promotion snd advertisement of the Program. ¥or this Agreement, the term
“Trademerk” shall include name, trade names, service marks, 1oges symbols, design
image, seals, Sag and aymbols.

{c) Bach party will bear the cost of its own development, production,
promotion and distribution of their respective promotional materisls. Bach party waitanis
that thelr respective promnﬂnnal materials will be of high standard, style, appearance and.
quality so s not to reffect adverssly upon the good names of the parties.

- (d) The Promoter xepresents and warranis that it is the authorized agent for
the Performer and has the authority to enter into this Agreement on the behalf of the
Pexformer and agrees that as the authorized agent, by execuiing this Agreement, the
Pexrformer shall be bound by the terms and conditions confained herein. The Promoter
further acknowledges and agrees for the purposes of undertaking this Agreernent each

10
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ghall be j Giﬁﬂy end severally tizble to third pariies, including, but not lingited to, the
Ciomnty, for the acts or omissions ofthe Promoter and/orthe Performer.

(€) Promoter acknowledges that the Nassan Covmty Execotive shall make
iptroductory rermarks at the beginning of the Program.

() The Performers shalt melks themselves available for photographs prier to
the perfornance.

(g) All anthorized County persoamsl and Contractors shall have unrestricted
acoess 1o the backstage areas aod all other areas required to be accessed during the
Progran. The Commissioner of Darks or his representative shall make any determination
as o those employess and/or Contractors-who shall have such access. ‘

(h) Al decisions respeciing stge and set decorations shall be made by the
Cowty, in its sole discretion. -

(D) The County bes finel approvel over alt “Riders” between the Promoter
and the Performezs. . .

() Bither prior o, daring, or following any Performmance {on, sits), neifher
Promoter nor any agent, conttastor of empivyes of the Fromoter, may mertion amy fuboce
shows or events that are not County shows or events. Promoter’s faiture to comply with
this, provisiop. ghall result in the forfeitme of all yesnaining peyments due hereonder and
will resalt in the termination of ghis agreement. T -

25 Txecmtory Clagse, Notwithstanding any other provision of this
Agresment
(=) Agpproval and Fxecrtion. The Cownty shall have no Yiability wnder this .

Agreement (inoluding sny-extension of other modification of this |
Agresment) to any Person mmless (i) all County approvals have bezn
ohtained, incinding, if requirsd, approval by the Commty Legislatare,
and (i) this Agreement has been. executed by the County Bxecutive (a8
defined in this Agreement).

4] Availability of Funds, The County, shall have no Tability toder fhis
Agreement: (faclnding any sxtension or other modification of this
Agreemens) to any Person beyond frmds appropriated ar otherwise
lawwhuilly available for this Agreement, and if apy portion of the fimds
for this Agreement are from the state andfor federal goverments, then
beyond fimds availeble to the Comty from the gtate and/or faderal
governments,
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23, Entire Agreement, This Agreement represents the fill and entire
understanding end agresment between the parties with regazd to the subject matter hereof
and sapersedes all prior agreements (whethar written or oral) of the parties relating to the
subject matter of fais Agrasment,

{REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK}
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N WITKESS WHEREOE, the Promoter, Mana;gsmsni Co. mnd the County have
exeonted this Agreement a5 of the date frst above written

LAR ENTERPRISES, INC,

By: ?@6:»7‘“ %Lﬁawfﬁz/iﬂ& LATer prisos
Name: s ot AL Buteto
Title: pieosi Doty
Date;_& /~7/20/& n_ a, .
Jounne Ba.ldo

W Public Siate of New York
, Qualified v Sufiolk County
F .

NG WBAGZ7BHE
NASSAT COUNTY Commivans Besoer /. /

///

Nama “‘Lkwfe
Tefe; Couniy Execmve

aZ Deputy me;jy Ezecutive )
i .

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INE
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STATE OF NEW YORK)

J: & ;
COUNTY OF NASSAT) '
the ] dayof M #ef inthe year 2016 before me personally
cams r ABAVESE _tome personally knoven, who, being by me duly

sworm, dic depose and say that he or she resides in the Comty of Cefemile  :and
hat he or she signed his or her name hersto and has executed the above instrument.

@GTARY PUBLIC

) Joanne Balde
Wotary Public Btate of New Yok
Qualified in Suffolk Comunty

NO. 0iBAS270403.
Commission, Expires__rD/f Zﬁ 1A

STATE OF NEW YORE)
88

COUNTY OF NASSAIT) ‘

1

\_}«Ud.bl _ in the year 2016 Defore me personally
came { ﬁtﬁ JlJM

1o me perscually known, who, being by me duly

sworn, did deposs and say that he or she resides in the Comnty of _ [ g AN L ; and:

ﬂla‘the or she signesd his or her name hsrﬁto znd has executed the sbove instrement.

mll t ;m;,,
/Wf/ﬁ( San ASHL@ Y,

= T NOTARY P‘UBLICy{i \&0 AR @

PUBLIG

Fﬂ‘mrm oz =
ssﬁ.ucoumy e E

atithisgy
\} 9',3‘(*- f,r,&
E‘

\‘:‘:\4),
f»"’ Lz
O.5%
2.
Z38
D w
,!..
?’?xr
"fﬂ;

*3’;
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Appendiz L

Ceritficate of Compliance

T compliance with Local Law 1-2006, & mended (the “Law™), the Permaitie hereby

pertifies ths following:

1, Ths chief e;x:ecmve officer of the Permities 1s:
r?ﬂ @55‘1\—4 /;Z 115&?‘*’5’5 3 (Name)

(Addrass)

(Telephane Numbezj

2, The Permittze agrees to either (1) comply with the requirements of the Nassan
Cormty Living Wage Law or (2) as applicable, obiain a waiver of the
Toquirements of the Law purseant to section 9 of the Law. In the eventthat the
gomtractor does not comply with the requirements of the Law or obtain a waiver
of the requirements of he Law, and such centractor establishes to the satisfaction
of the Department that at the time of execufion of this agresment, ithad a
reasonzbie certainty that it would receive such waiver based on the Lawand
Ruiles pertaining o waivers, the Cmmiy wilt ag:eetn ferminate the comntract -
without {mposing costs or seeking demages against the Contractor

3. Inthe past five years, Pemmiftee has not been formd by s court oz a
governmoent agency to have violated federal, state, or local laws reguiating
payment of wages ot benefits, lahor relations, or occupational safety and hesith T
a violafion has been assessed against the Permittee, desoribe below:

4 Inthe pastﬁ'vé pears, an adminiszative pro ing, investigation, or government
body-inftiated judicial action has not been commenced against or
relafing to the Permittes in connection with federal, state, or local laws regulating
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" payment of wages or bepefits, Jabor relations, or occupationel safety and healfin iy
such & proceeding, action, or investigation has been commenced, describe below:

5. Permittes agreesto pem::t accsss o ‘work: sites and selevart payroll records by
autherized County representatives for the purpose of monitoring compliance with
{he Living Wage Law and investigating employee conyplaints of noncompliance.

T hereby certify fhat T have read the foregoing stofemer: and, to the best of my knowledge
and belief, it is trus, correct and complete. Any statement or representation made hersin

_ ghall be accrate and true as of the date stated below.

7 a—

517 /206

. Dated - .. . .. . . . 5. Sigoate of Chief Executive Officer

Y e _——

MName of Chief Execrtive Officar

Swom. to before me this

ﬂday of Mﬁ’-}/ ' 2016,

ﬁqfu?é“%ﬁm

o Joanne Baldo
otary Public State of New York
Omalified in Soffoll: County

NO. 0IBAGZ70403,
Commission Bxpires {Q[[S {E(,

16 -
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ACORE CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE T
THIS CERTIFICATE I8 SSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFIGATE HOLDER THiS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR HEQATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERARE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW, THIS CERTIFIGATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
TREPRESENTATIVE OR PRODLUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. .

IMBORTANT: [f the serfificate hotder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURSD, e policy(ias) mist be endorsed. k& SUBROGETION TS WAJVEL, subject to

the terms and conditions of the palley, eertaln policles may require an endorsement. A statement on this cersificate dees nat conier righis to the
eprfificate holder In liett of such endorssment(s). .

PRODUCER . . mﬂrg@:.}c:r Wil Maddux
East Main Strast Inswance Services, fic. F N, 2 (530) 4776521 T
Wil Maddux | BiiiEsy;_info@hesventheipar.com
PO Box 1295 ! INSURER(S) APFORDING covERAGE Ao
Grass Vallay CA 85845 msumpn A Essex nsurance Company . 39029
INSIRED INSURER E 4
INSURER &, § . !
LAR Enfesprises, Inc ) BSIEERD ¢
SRR E.
MY {4795 BEORER Fr
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 13 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLIGY FERIOD
WDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDENG ANY REQUIREMENT, TEAM OR QONDITION OF AMY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH HEBPECT TO WHICH THIS
CEATIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED QR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY ‘THE POLICIES DESCRIEED HERIEIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TEAMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BESN REDUCED BY PAID CLAMS.,

FADBE AR B
]t}.‘%? TYPE OF INSURANGE NG L W POLICY NUMIER hghctr%?m) POLIE g{:vcgn e
¥ | coMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABEITY 3DSE450-Meste1s | U3/0712016 | B3/07F201T | Back oocurmenns 5 2,000,000
P DAk RS 0 RENTED .
] ctamesmnz (X | oocun PHEMIAES s sibngey | & 2,100,000
| | Host Liguor Liabity MED % tAny one persor) | 8 5,000
A | | Relall Houor Liability Y . PERSONAL B ADVINIURY | 5 2,000,000
| GENG ABGREGATE LT APPLIES FER. CENERAL AGGRERATE 5 3,000,000
X | voder || 550 Lae PRODUGES-COMPIOR AGE | 52,000,000
OTHER: ! Deduchible § 4,000
AFTOMOBILE LIABILITY . X COMBREDBNELETMT | g
|| any auTD . BODILY RUIURY Per perzary | §
H ::LLOW“ED .iuoumu@ . F A e HODILY WAIURY fPoe aident | &
0
| eREn AlSTOS A= e 5
3
| [vweRsmeanaz | Fogens EAGH DOCURAENCE 5
EXOESS LIAR 1 Dt ARgSADE| AGETEGATE ]
o] | RETENTION & s
WOAKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
RND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY I |Enre | |5
Y PROPRIETORPARTNER/EXSCUTIVE . E ACCI
OFFICEMEMEER EXCLUDSD?Y NIA EL- BACH AGCIDENT 2
{(zmckatry 1o ) £ DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE §
1t yos, desoiibe urider . . . | S P
DESCRIBTION OF OFERATIONS below . EL. DISEASE-POLIOY LMY | 5
DESCRIPTION OF OFERATIONS / LOGATICNS J VERICLES (AGORD 107, Remark tmay b attached TF rom space io requiced)

Ceriificata holder lsted below is named as additonal insured per altached CG 20 26 07 04,

Atendancs: 5000, Event Type: Vendor st Event.

The Certificate holdar, Massau Courdy, s aluded a5 an Additfonal insured respeciing fhree concarts; Eisenhower Park, East Meadaw, Mew Yorkan July 20,
20116; Wantagh Park, Wantagh, New Yok on July 31, 2018;'and Srant Park, Hewlett, Mew Yark on August 8, (M8 '

CERTIFICATE ROLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE GESCHIBED POLICIES BS CANCELLED BESORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WLl RS DELIVERED IN
ACGOTDANCE WITH THE PALIGY PROVISIONS.

County of Nagsau AUTHORLIES AEPRESENTATIVE

1550 Franklic Avenue 1‘%"'//}//{ f.r .
, Mineoks NY 4150 P TET L2 )
. . ®-1888-2074 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reservad,
ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD name &ind loge are regisiered marks of ACORD
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COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CE20 26 07 04

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY., FLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY,

ADDITIONAL INSURED — DESIGNATED
PERSON OR ORGANIZATION

This endorsemerit madifies Insurance pravidéd under the following:

Palicy Number: 3DSE460~-MI30516

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIARILITY COVERAGE PART
BCHEDULE

Name Of Addifional Insured Persan(s} Or Grganization(s)

County of Massauy
1580 Frankiin Avenua
1 Minsals, NY 11501

’

- . Linformatlon required fo complste his Schedule, if not shown.above, will be shown in the Declarations. .

T

Saeotion I - Who Is An Insured is amended fo e
clude gz an addiions| insured tha parson(s) or organi-
zation{s) shicwn in the Schedule, bt onfy with respect
o lizbifily for "hodily Rjuny®, “properly demags or
"mersonal and advertising ‘m}myE eaused, in whole or
i part, by your acts or amissions or the acis or omis-
sions of those acfing on your behalf;

A. In the performancs of your shgeing operations; or

B. In carnection with your premises owned by or.
rented o you.

]

CE 2020 [!? 04 @ ISQC Praperiies, Inc., 2004 Page1ofi
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LAR ENTERPRISES INC,
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